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CORPORATE VISION, MISSION & STRATEGY

Vision

¢ To be a Company that continuously enhances its superior technological competence
amongst the most efficient and lowest cost procedures in the industry;

¢ Through enhancing quality of life and contributing to have a healthier future, We aim to
deliver sustainable, industry — leading financial performance and earn trust;

¢ The company aims to produce high quality diversified finished goods at competitive
price and to ensure a safe, melodic and challenging working environment for the
employees.

Mission

s The Company should ensure a secure & rewarding investment to the shareholders and
investors, quality products to its customers, a secure, harmonious and friendly
environment to its employees and be a ethical partner with its stakeholders;

¢ To be aleader in the market, a world class organization by providing competitive quality
products and superior services to our customers, while learning from their high
standard oriented feedback for our products;

¢ |mprove on contemporary measures including cost, quality, service, speed of delivery
and mobilization by optimizing the long term returns and growth of the business.

Strategy

e To be a Company that attracts and retains outstanding people by creating a fosters
openness and cultural innovations that promotes individual growth and reward oriented
performances;

e To produce a high quality white crystalline sugar by using of highest international
standards;

¢ To grow our base business in sugar and build those related activities where there is
opportunity to smooth the impact of sugar price cycles;

* To offer an equal and fair growth opportunities to all employees;

+ Ensure to make investments on sugarcane growers in order to have regular supply of
profitable sugarcane, in addition to establish a high standard corporate sugarcane
farming;

s We provide care through empathy, fairness, trust and support for community in which
we exist. We always are conscious for the impact of our activities on our surrounded
environment.
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that thirty three Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of the
Company will be held on Friday August 05, 2022 at 10:00 A.M. at Chandni Banquet Halls
43-N, Gulberg-lll, Lahore to transact the following business:

: 5 To confirm the minutes of Annual General Meeting of the Company held on
February 27, 2021.

2. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for
the year ended September 30, 2021 together with Directors’ and Auditors’ Reports
thereon.

3. To appoint Auditors for the year 2021-2022 and fix their remuneration. The present

Auditors M/s UHY Hassan Naeem & Co. Chartered Accountants, retire and being
eligible have offered themselves for reappointment.

4. To transact any other ordinary business with the permission of the Chair.

Lahore: July 13, 2022. By order of the Board

Ahmad Jehanzeb Khan
Company Secretary

NOTES:

1. The Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 29-07-2022 to
05-08-2022 (both days inclusive) for entitlement, attending and voting at Annual
General Meeting. Physical Transfers/CDS Transactions IDS received in order in all
respects at the close of the Business on 28-07-2022 at the Company’'s Share
Registrar M/s Corplink (Pvt) Ltd, Wing Arcade, 1-K Commercial Area Model Town
Lahore attending of the meeting.

2. A member entitled to attend and vote at this meeting may appoint another member
as proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf, Forms of Proxy to be valid must be
properly fitted in/executed and received at the Registered Office of the Company at
66-L, Gulberg-11, Lahore, at least 48 hours before the time of this meeting.

3. Members are requested to provide by mail or email, photocopy of their CNIC and
their email address to enable the Company to comply with the relevant laws.

4. In accordance with the provision of Section 242 of the Act, it is mandatory for a
listed company to pay cash dividend to shareholders only through electronic mode
directly into the bank account designated by the entitled shareholders. In order to
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receive dividends directly into bank account, members are requested to complete
the particulars in e-Credit Dividend Mandate Form.

5. Members are advised to ensure that they have provided valid Zakat declaration
under Zakat & Usher Ordinance, 1980 (for Zakat exemption) to their respective
Participant/CDC Investor Account Services/Company’s Share Registrar.

6. Members holing shares in physical form are encouraged to convert their physical
shares into Book Entry Form (CDC) pursuant to the requirements of Section 72 of
the Act.

7. The financial statements of the Company for the financial year ended on September
30, 2021 will also be up-loaded on Company’s website.

8. Members are advised to promptly notify change in their postal address, if any, to the
Company’s Share Registrar.
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REVIEW REPORT BY THE CHAIRMAN

It gives me immense pleasure to present this report to the Shareholders of M/s.
Tandlianwala Sugar Mills Limited pertaining to the overall performance of the Board and
the effectiveness of its role in attaining the Company's aims and objectives.

The Company complies with all the requirements set out in the Companies Act, 2017
(“the Act”) and the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations,
2019 ("Regulations") with respect to the composition, procedures and meetings of the
Board of Directors and its committees. As required under Regulations, an annual
evaluation of the Board of the Directors ("the Board") of the Company is carried out.

The Company has implemented a strong governance framework supportive of an
effective and prudent management of business matters, which is regarded as
instrumental in achieving long-term success of the company. During the year, the Board
Committees continued to work with a great measure of proficiency. The Board as a
whole has reviewed the Annual Report and Financial Statements, and is pleased to
confirm that in its view the report and financial statements, taken as a whole, are fair,
balanced, and understandable.

The Board carries out a review of its effectiveness and performance each year on a
self-assessment basis. The Board Performance assessment for the year was based on
an evaluation of the integral components i.e. Strategic Planning, Board Composition,
Board Commitiees, Board Procedures, Board Interactions, Board and CEO's
Compensation, Board Information and Board & CEQO's Effectiveness.

The Board of Directors of the company received agendas and supporting written
material including follow up materials in sufficient time prior to the Board and its
Committee meetings. The Board meets frequently enough to adequately discharge its
responsibilities. The Non-Executive and Independent Directors are equally involved in
important decisions. The Board has effectively set the tone at the top, by putting in
place a transparent and robust system of governance.

Ghazi Khan
Chairman

July 13, 2022
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Directors’ Report

Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of “The Board of Directors" of the TSML Group, | am pleased to present the
Company’'s 33" Annual Statutory Report together with the Audited Financial Statements for the
year ended 30" September 2021,

Operating and Financial Highlights:

The sugarcane support price fixed by the government of the Punjab & KPK for the crushing
season 2020-21 touched highest ever levels at Rs 200/40Kg, as against the last seasons
sugarcane support price of Rs190/40Kg, We faced exceptional circumstances from the
beginning of the crushing season 2020-21 as the demand of sugarcane growers also touched
their highest levels ever in the history. The demands of growers, during the season ranged
between Rs 240 to Rs 280 per 40 Kg, depending from area to area.

The crushing season started after the mid of November 2020, as the Government intervened
and forced the sugar mills to start crushing before the intended time frame, when the sucrose
recovery was at the lowest ebb.

The forced start of crushing season 2020-21 badly affected sucrose recoveries at all our sugar
producing units. The averaged combined recovery for the season was at 8.88%, as compared
to 9.33% during the corresponding year. The company however managed to crush around 25%
more sugarcane as compared to last season due to befter management decision to crush
aggressively in order to obtain more indigenous molasses for our distillery division, being a
more viable option. This also increased our sugar production by around 19% in comparison to
the last year.

The Company even under difficult circumstances, was able to achieve good financial results
and managed to earn a profit before tax of Rs 1.033 Billion and an after tax profit to the tune
712 Million, during the year.

Allied Division:

The Ethanol Division of the Company, as always has again contributed tremendously during this
year and with huge exports, we were, for the third calendar year declared as the largest
exporter of ethanol from Pakistan,

Our ENA product is very well acclaimed in international circuit of buyers & is always well
received as a premium product in the international market and appreciably earn more profils.

Apart from our own molasses from the sugar division, the company has this year also procured
large quantities of molasses from outside sources, in order to keep our ethanol division
operational for the whole year.

This year TSML exported US $ 42.885 million (PKR 6.621 Billion) worth ethanol and contributed
towards increase in the foreign exchange reserves of the national exchequer.

In liaison with the Ethanol Division, our Top Gas (CO2) segment also proved to be a true
alliance in company’s operations’.



TANDLIANWALA SUGAR MILLS LTD. I INEIE

Season 2021-22 & Future Outlook:

In the current financial year 2021-22, which concluded in the first week of April 2022, the
growers were not willing to supply sugarcane at prices less than Rs 300 per 40 kg, as against
Governments notified support price of Rs 225 per 40 kg, thus making the situation even more
challenging than the year 2020-21, which is under review.

The management of the company is very hopeful that the company would increase its
production & revenue targets and will perform much better in the current year in both sugar &
ethanol revenues, than the year under review.

The distillery division is also expected to perform much better, both in terms of production levels

as well as revenue generation of ethanol exports, due to better prices of ethanol in international
market as well as depreciation of PKR currency.

Corporate and Financial Reporting Framework:

The Directors are pleased to state that the Company is compliant with the provisions of the
Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019 (CCG) as required by
Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP).

Following are the statements on Corporate and Financial Reporting Framework;

*  The financial statements present fairly the state of affairs of the Company, the results of its
operations, cash flow and changes in equity;

*  Proper books of accounts of the Company have been maintained,

* Accounting policies as stated in the noles to the financial statements have been
consistently applied in preparation of financial statements and accounting estimates are
based on reasonable prudent judgment,

+ International Financial Reporting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan and the
requirements of Companies Act, 2017 have been followed in preparation of the financial

slatements;

= The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and
monitored,;

*+  There are no doubts about the Company’s ability to continue as going concern;

*  There has been no material departure from the best practices of corporate governance as
detailed in the listing regulations, except as mentioned in paragraph 18 of the “Statement of
compliance with listed Companies (CCG) regulations, 2019™ as Annexed to this report.

+ A statement regarding key financial data for the last six years is annexed to this report;

+ Information about taxes and levies is given in the notes to the financial statements;
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* There is no likelihood of any delayed payments or default in respect of all loans availed by
the Company;

* During the year 8 Board meetings were held. The minutes of the meetings were
appropriately recorded and circulated Attendance was as under:

Name of Directors Board Audit Committee
Attended | Required Attended | Required

NON - EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
Mr. Ghazi Khan 1 4 4 4
Mr. Tahir Farooq Malik 4 4 4 4
Mrs. Rasheeda Begum 3 4 4 4
Mrs. Mobina Akbar Khan 3 4 4 | 4
Mr. Humayun Akhtar Khan | 4 4 4 4
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

M. Akber Khan 14 _ 14 I
Mr. Haroon Khan 4 4 4 4

(However, leaves of absence were granted to the Directors who could not attend the Board
Meetings due to their preoccupations.)

Six Years Review at a Glance
The six years review at a glance is annexed on page 17, herewith in this report.

Pattern of Shareholdings

The pattern of shareholdings as on September 30, 2021 which is required to be disclosed under
the reporting framework is annexed herewith in this report on page 18 as “FORM 34".

Audit Committee

The Board has constituted an Audit Committee consisting of three members including Chairman
of the Committee. The Committee regularly meets as per requirement of the code. The
Commitiee assists the Board in reviewing internal audit manual and internal audit system.

Human Resource Committee

The Board has constituted a Human Resource and Remuneration Committee in compliance
with the Code of Corporate Governance. The Human Resource Committee is performing its
duties in line with its terms of reference as determined by the Board of Directors.

Nomination Committee

The Board has constituted a Nomination Committee in compliance with the Code of Corporate

Governance.
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Risk Management Committee

The Board has constituted a Risk Management Committee in compliance with the Code of
Corporate Governance.

Board Meetings

There have been 8 meetings during the year and the attendance of each director is stated as
above:

Trading in Shares

Trading in shares by Directors, CEO, CFO, Company Secretary and their spouses and minor
children has been disclosed in FORM 34 annexed as part of these financial statements to this
annual report.

Outstanding Statutory Due

Details of outstanding dues towards minimum tax and those relating to other statutory
obligations are set out in note 16 and 32 respectively.

Dividend

No dividend is being recommended by the Board of Directors for the year ended September 30,
2021.

Staff Retirement Benefits

The company operates an un-funded graluity scheme for all employees with qualifying service
period of six months.

Auditors

The retiring Auditors, M/s UHY Hassan Naeem & Co, Chartered Accountants, being eligible,
offer themselves for appointment for the Statutory External Audit of the year ending September
30, 2022.

Appreciation

The Board acknowledges the continued dedication and efforts of the employees of the
Company.

We also acknowledge the contribution of our growers as they hold key element of our industry
and we thank them for their continued cooperation.

On behalf of Board of Direclors

Akbar Khan
(Chief Executive Officer)
July 13, 2022
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NANC (5L
Sales (Met)
Cost of Sales
Coross profit

Operating, financial and
other cxpenses

Other income

Met profit before wppf

Wiarkers™ profit participation fund

Net profit before Taxation
Prowvision for taxation

Met profit after tavathon

Cash dividend
Earning per share (Rs.}

Authorized capital

Paid-up capital

Fived capital expeaditures (Net)

Sugar production - Unit -

I
Sugar production - Unit - 2
Sugar productian - Unil - 3

M., Tons
M, Tons
M, Tons

SIX YEARS REVIEW AT A GLANCE
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Figures in "0
2021 2z 0% pALLE ] w7 nla
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T.507 97,730 G ARS 79,729 36,240 108,495
L8263 11488 LTHILITH Bk EDT 490,203 SH1.TIS
49,404 T 10979 35.5%% 29077 49,159
1,033,239 10,5941 1680199 849211 461,116 933,636
(320,593) (292, 666) 1234.276) 140,584 ) 9634 (35,669
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E1.679 GEEL] 105,529 93,130 102417 T AT4
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FORM 34
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2017
(Section 227(2)(f))
PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
1.1 Name of the Company | TANDLIANWALA SUGAR MILLS LIMITED |
2.1. Pattern of holding of the shares held by the shareholders as at | 30-09-2021 !
--—-Shareholdings—-—--
2.2 No. of Shareholders From To Total Shares Held
137 1 100 3,930
413 101 500 193,934
60 501 1,000 50,680
53 1,001 5,000 120,099
7 5,001 10,000 47,017
5 10,001 15,000 64,861
3 15,001 20,000 53,607
1 20,001 25,000 21,500
1 25,001 30,000 29,420
1 45,001 50,000 45,500
1 140,001 145,000 144,300
1 550,001 555,000 552,500
2 1,390,001 1,395,000 2,789,689
1 1,395,001 1,400,000 1,395 343
1 1,400,001 1,405,000 1,401,747
1 1,890,001 1,895,000 1.894 064
1 3,290,001 3,295,000 3,294 155
1 5,455,001 5,460,000 5,459,419
i 5,745,001 5,750,000 5,745,514
1 10,610,001 10,615,000 10,610,937
1 20,195,001 20,200,000 20,197,535
1 20,250,001 20,255,000 20,253,274
1 21,575,001 21,580,000 21,575,857
1 21,760,001 21,765,000 21,761,418
696 117,706,300
2.3 Categories of shareholders Share held Percentage
2.3.1 Directors, Chief Executive Officer, 89,380,585 75.9353%

and their spouse and minor children

2.3.2 Associated Companies, - .
undertakings and related
parties. (Parent Company)
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2.3.3 Banks Development
Financial Institutions, Non
Banking Financial Institutions.

2.3.4 Shareholders holding 10%
or more

2.3.5 General Public
a. Local

2.3.6 Others (lo be specified)

184,589

89,378,563

28,141,126

Annual Report 2021

0.1568%

75.9335%

23.9079%
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TANDLIANWALA SUGAR MILLS LIMITED
Categories of Shareholding required under Code of Corporate Governance (CCG)
As on September 30, 2021

No. of Shares
Sr.No. |Name Held Percentage
Associated Companies, Undertakings and Related Parties (Name Wise Detail):
Mutual Funds (Name Wise Detail) . -
Directors and their Spouse and Minor Children (Name Wise Detail):
1 MR. AKBAR KHAMN 21,592,481 18.3444%
2 MR. HAROON KHAN 23,163,165 19.6788%
3 MR. GHAZI KHAN 22,974,900 19.5188%
4 MRS. RASHEEDA BEGUM 21,648,017  18.3916%
5 MRS. MOBINA AKBAR KHAN 1,000 0.0008%
3] MR. HUMAYUN AKHTAR KHAN 522 0.0004%
7 MR. TAHIR FARQOQ MALIK 500 0.0004%
Executives: . -
Public Sector Companies & Corporations: - -
Banks, Development Finance Institutions, Non Banking Finance 184,589 0.1568%

Companies, Insurance Companies, Takaful, Modarabas and Pension Funds:

Shareholders holding five percent or more voling intrest in the listed company (Name Wise Detail)

S.No. Name Holding Percentag
1 MR. AKBAR KHAN 21,582 481 18.3444%
2 MR. HARCON KHAN 23,163,165 19.6788%
3 MR. GHAZI KHAN 22974900 19.5188%
4 MRS. RASHEEDA BEGUM 21,648,017  18.3916%
5 MR. HAMEED ULLAH KHAN PARACHA 7,638,578 6.4904%

All trades in the shares of the listed company, carried out by its Directors, Executives and their
spouses and minor children shall also be disclosed:

S.No NAME SALE PURCHASE
1 MR. GHAZI KHAN (CDC) - 3,700



TANDLIANWALA SUGAR MILLS LTD. I INEIE

Statement of Compliance with Listed Companies
(Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019

NMame of Company: Tandlianwala Sugar Mills Limited

Year Ended: 30 September 2021

The statement is presented in compliance of Listed Companies (Code of Corporate
Governance) Regulations, 2019 (herein referred as "The Regulations”) providing a

framework for corporate governance,

The Company has complied with the requirements of the Regulations in the following
manner:

1. The total number of Directors are seven (07) as per the following:

a)  Male: 05
b) Female: 02

2. The composition of the Board is as under:
Category Names

Executive Directors:

Mr. Akbar Khan
Mr. Haroon Khan

Mon-Executive Directors:

Male:

Mr. Ghazi Khan

Mr. Tahir Faroog Malik

Mr.  Humayun Akhtar Khan
Female:

Mrs. Rasheeda Begum
Mrs. Mabina Akbar Khan

3. The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than
seven listed companies, including this company;

4. The Company has prepared a Code of Conduct and has ensured that appropriate
steps have been taken to disseminate it throughout the Company along with its
supporting policies and procedures.

5. The Board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and
significant policies of the company. The Board has ensured that complete record of
particulars of the significant policies along with their date of approval or updating is
maintained by the company;

6. All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant
matters have been taken by Board / shareholders as empowered by the relevant
provisions of the Act and these Regulations;

7. The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence,
by a Director elected by the Board for this purpose. The Board has complied with the

(21)
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requirements of Act and the Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and
circulating minutes of meeting of Board;

B. The Board of Directors has a formal policy and transparent procedures for
remuneration of Directors in accordance with the Act and these Regulations;

9. All the Directors on the Board are well conversant with their responsibilities as
Directors of corporate bodies as the Company had arranged briefing for its Directors
to apprise them of their duties and responsibilities. All the Directors of the Company
are exempt from oblaining certification under Directors’ training programs (DTP) per
criteria i-e 14 years of education and 15 years of experience on the board of a listed
company.

10. The Board has approved appointment of Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary
and Head of Internal Audit, including their remuneration and terms and conditions of
employment and complied with relevant requirements of the Regulations. However
no new appointment was made during the year.

11. Chief Financial Officer and Chief Executive Officer duly endorsed the financial
statements before approval of the Board.

12. The Board has formed an audit committee. It comprises of following 03 (Three)

Directors :
Name Designation
Mr.  Humayun Akhtar Khan Chairman / Member
Mr. Ghazi Khan Member
Mr. Tahir Faroog Malik Member

The Board has formed a Human Resource and Remuneration committee. It
comprises of following 03 (Three) Directors:

Name Designation

Mr. Humayun Akhtar Khan Chairperson / Member
Mrs. Rasheeda Begum Member

Mr. Tahir Farooq Malik Member

The Board has nol constituted a separate "Nomination committee” and "Risk
Management Committee” as the responsibilities of these committees is being taken
care of at the Board level as when required. Therefore, a need for the separate
formation of these committees does not exist.

13. The Terms of Reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed,
documented and advised to the committees for compliance.

14. The frequency of meetings (quarterly / half yearly / yearly) of the committees were as
per following:

a) Audit Committee: 04 meetings held during the year ended on September

30, 2021; and
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b) HR and Remuneration Committee: 01 meeting held during the year ended
on September 30, 2021.

15. The Board has set up an effective internal audit function/or has outsourced the
internal audit function to who are considered suitably qualified and experienced
professional for the purpose and are conversant with the policies and procedures of
the Company.

16. The statutory auditors of the Company have confirmed, that they have been given a
satisfactory rating under the quality control review program of the Institute of
Chartered Accountant of Pakistan ("ICAP") and registered with Audit Oversight
Board of Pakistan, that they and all their partners are in compliance with
International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as
adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and that they and the
partners of the firm involved in the audit are not a close relative (spouse, parent,
dependent and non-dependent children) of the Chief Executive Officer, Chief
Financial Officer, Head of Internal Audit, Company Secretary or Director of the
company;

17. The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed
to provide other services except in accordance with the Act, these Regulations or
any other regulatory requirement and the auditors have confirmed that they have
observed IFAC guidelines in this regard.

18. We confirm that all requirements of the Regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27, 32, 33 and 36 of
the regulations have been complied with; except the following:

a) The Company did not have any Independent Director during the year ended
30 September 2021 as per the requirement of clause (1) of
Section 6 of Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations,
2019.

b) None of the members (including Chairman) of the Audit Committee is an
Independent Director as per sub-clause (i)&(ii) of clause 1 of Section 27 of
the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019,

c) None of the members of the Human Resource & remuneration Committee is
an Independent Director as per Section 28(1) of the Listed Companies
(Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019.

d) The CFO of the Company also holds the position of Company Secretary.

On Behalf of the Board

GHAZ| KHAN
Lahore: July 13, 2022 CHAIRMAN
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Review Report to the Members on Statement of Compliance
with the Code of Corporate Governance

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies
(Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) prepared by the
Board of Directors of Tandlianwala Sugar Mills Limited (“the Company"”) for the
year ended September 30, 2021 in accordance with the requirements of regulation 36
of the Regulations.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of
Directors of the Company. Our responsibility is to review whether the Statement of
Compliance reflects the status of the Company’s compliance with the provisions of
the Regulations and report if it does not and to highlight any non-compliance with
the requirements of the Regulations. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of the
Company's personnel and review of various documents prepared by the Company
to comply with the Regulations.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an
understanding of the accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the
audit and develop an effective audit approach. We are not required to consider
whether the Board of Directors’ statement on internal control covers all risks and
controls or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal controls, the
Company's corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and
upon recommendation of the Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors
for their review and approval, its related party transactions and also ensure
compliance with the requirements of section 208 of the Companies Act, 2017.We are
only required and have ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent of the
approval of the related party transactions by the Board of Directors upon
recommendation of the Audit Committee. We have not carried out procedures to
assess and determine the Company’s process for identification of related parties and
that whether the related party transactions were undertaken at arm’s length price or
not.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe
that the Statement of Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company’s
compliance, in all material respects, with the requirements contained in the
Regulations as applicable to the Company for the vear ended September 30, 2021.

Further, we highlight below instances of non-compliance with the requirements of
the Regulations as reflected in the paragraph reference where it is stated in the

Statement of Compliance:
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Paragraph reference Description

i) Paragraph 18 (a) At present there is no independent director on the
Company’s Board of Directors as required under the clause
(1) of Section 6 of Listed Companies (Code of Corporate
Governance) Regulations, 2019.

it) Paragraph 18 (b) Under the sub-clause (i & ii) of clause 1 of Section 27 of the
Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance)
Regulations, 2019, the Audit Committee shall have at least
one independent director who shall preferably be the
chairman of the committee. Since, there is no Independent
Director on the Board, this requirement is not complied
with.

iii) Paragraph 18 (c) Under the clause 1 of Section 28 of the Listed Companies
(Code {y" Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019, the
Human Resource and Remuneration Committee shall have
at least one independent director. Since, there is no
Independent Director on the Board, this requirement is not
complied with.

iv) Paragraph 18 (d) The Chief Financial Officer of the Company also holds the
position of Company Secretary.

UHY Hassan Naeem & Co

Chartered Accountant
Lahore: July 13, 2022 {(Mr. Ibne Hassan)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the members of Tandlianwala Sugar Mills Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of Tandlianwala Sugar Mills Limited (the Company),
which comprise the statement of financial position as at September 30, 2021, and the statement of profit or
loss and other comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity, the statement of cash flows for
the yvear then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information, and we state that we have obtained all the information and

explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
statement of financial position, statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the statement
of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes forming part thereof conform
with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the information required
by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so required and respectively give a true and fair
view of the state of the Company's affairs as at September 30, 2021 and of the profit and other
comprehensive income, the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (I5As) as applicable in
*akistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities
for Hhe Audil of the Financial Stalements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants as adopted by the Insttute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence

we have obtained is suffident and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.,
Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our
audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a

separate opinion on these matters,

Following are the Key audit matters:

Sr. No. | Key audit matters How the matter was addressed in our audit
1 Revenue recognition Our audit procedures to assess recognition of

sales, amongst others, included the following:
Refer to the statement of profit or loss and

note 412 and 25 to the financial |* Obtained an understanding of the process

statements. relating to recording of revenue.

o assessed the appropriateness of  the
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Sr. No. | Key audit matters How the matter was addressed in our audit
The Company generates revenue from sale Company’s accounting policies for revenue
of sugar and its by-products to both local recognition and compliance of those policies
and export customers. with applicable accounting standards;

* compared, on a sample basis, specific

We identified recognition of revenue as a revenue transactions recorded just before

key audit matter because revenue is one of and just after the financial year end date to

the key performance indicators of the determine whether the revenue had been

Company and gives rise to an inherent risk | recognized in the appropriate financial

of misstatement to meet expectations or period;

targets. o performed scanning analytics to identify
any manual journal entries relating to sales
during the year which were considered to
be material or met other specific risk-based
criteria for inspecting underlying
documentation;

» performed test of details over a sample of
revenue transactions recorded during the
year with sale orders, sales invoices,
delivery Challan and other relevant
undertaking documents;

e reconciled the sales recorded and sales tax
paid thereto with the amounts reported in
sales tax returns; and

s assessed the adequacy of disclosures in
financial statements with respect to revenue,

2 -Burruwings and finance cost Our audit procedures, amongst others,
included the following:
Refer notes 4.16, 8, 9, and 30 to the
financial statements. » assessed the internal controls over recording
the terms and conditions of borrowings
The Company has obtained a range of from financial institutions, including their
financing facilities from various financial classification as other current or non-current
institutions with varying terms and tenure and associated cost:
against collaterals of stocks and plant & |, ohtained confirmations of borrowings as at
machinery. September 30, 2021 directly form the
financial institutions;
Further, compliance with debt covenants is ~calculated the mark-up recognized as
a key requirement of these financing S e ! .
expense during the year to assess whether
kel el g these were accounted for in accordance with
approved accounting standard as applicable
in Pakistan;

*  assessed whether installmenis of

loans/leases due or loans/leases maturing

(@)
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Sr. No. | Key audit matters How the matter was addressed in our audit

within twelve months were classified as
current liabilities; and

» performed substantive procedures to verify
the mark-up and principal repayment
during the year; and

o assessed the adequacy of Company ‘s
compliance with loan covenants and
disclosures in financial statements,

3 Existence and valuation of stock-in-trade | Our audit  procedures, amongst  others,

included the following:
Refer notes 4.7 and 21 to the fAnancial

statements. * assessed the appropriateness & consistency

of Company's accounting policy for
The stock-in-trade balances constitutes valuation of stock-in-trade and compliance

22 78% of total assets of the Company. The of the policy with the requirements of the

cost of finished goods is determined at cost prevailing accounting standards;

including of proportions of production |, obtained an understanding of internal

overheads; controls over valuation of stock-in-trade and
performed test of control on a sample basis,
The Company's policy is to value stock-in- ; . .

to test their operating effectiveness;
trade at lower of cost and net realizable ;
* performed substantive procedures over

value. The stock-in-trade  valuation A
purchaszes and consumptions;

invalves management judgement  in :
s e ' o . s re-calculated the value of stock-in-trade by
determining the appropriate costing basis. allocating the fixed and variable overheads

) : E and reviewed the adequacy of costing
Additionally, entity holds its stock-in-trade g - ey % a

methodology;

as a collateral against the financing on : :
# performed cut-off procedures and

account of which there s persistent

: : subsequent stock count to validate the
inherent risk. 4 e

completeness and existence of dosing stock:

Thus, on account of the 5ig'l1llﬁ':ﬂ.l'lfﬁ" of | * assessed reasonableness of management’s

stock-in-trade, complexity in re-calculation determination of net realizable value (NRV)
and involvement of significant and the key estimates adopted and
management  judgement/estimation  in compared, on sample basis, the cost of
application of the costing methodology; we stock-in-trade with their respective net
consider this to be a key audit matter, realizable values (NRV);

» assessed the adequacy of disclosures in the
financial statements to be in accordance

with the applicable accounting standards.

4 Deferred Tax Our  audit procedures, amongst others,
Refer to note 102 to the Financial | included the following:
Statements,
* obtained computation of current tax and
A deferred tax asset shall be recognized on reconciled the amounts with relevant tax
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Sr. No.

Key audit matters

How the matter was addressed in our audit

the amount of tax losses, if any, along with
the requirements of 1AS 12. However, such
recognition involves management
judgement regarding estimation of future

profits of the Company.

correspondence and underlying accounting
records;

re-calculated the deferred tax and evaluated
the same in accordance the Income Tax

Ordinance, 2001 and International Financial

Annual Report 2021

Reporting Standards (IFRS);
obtained the financial projections from
management as approved by the Board of

As at 30 September 2021, the Company |,
estimated that the

should not be recognized as sufficient

unused tax losses

Directors and reviewed management's

taxable profits are not expected against estimates and assumptions in support of the
which the Company can use benefits

therefrom. Management is of the view that

projections for rationality and achievability;

and

recognition of deferred tax asset shall be | , ocessad the adequacy of disclosures in the

re-assessed on 30 September, 2022, financial statements o be in accordance

with the applicable accounting standards.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the annual report for the year ended September 30, 2021, but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor's report thereon,

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any

form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so0, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of

this other information, we are required to report that fact, We have nothing to report in this regard.
Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements
of Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and for such intermal control as management determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,

whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Owur objectives are to oblain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of

users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with I5As as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« [Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override

of internal control,

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an

opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control,

= Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting

estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to

cease Lo continue as a going concern.

s Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events

in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant defidencies in internal control

that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters
that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
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From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should
not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be

expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

a) proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act, 2017
(XIX of 2007);

b) the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the
notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and

are in agreement with the books of account and returns;

¢} investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for the

purpose of the Company’s business; and
d) no zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance , 1980 (XVIII of 1980)

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Mr. Ibne Hassan.

Place: Lahore UHY Hassan Naeem & Co.
Date: July 13, 2022 Chartered Accountants



Statement of Financial Position

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Authorized share t.l'l_'lii.lE

120,000,000 (September 2020: 120,000,000 ordinary shares of

Rs. 10} each

Issued, subscribed and |‘.‘.l|1| up share capital
Share premium

Un-appropriated profits

Loan from sponsors - smseoered

TOTAL EQUITY

LIABILITIES

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long werm finances - secwred

Lease liability

Deferred liabilines

Deterred income - Government grant

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Short term borrowings - recsred

Current portion of non-current habilities
I! TJ'I.JL' .'l[lll. 1It|:|L! EJ'.L"\. _1|'I|.L"‘-

Mark-up accrued

Prowision for taxation

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

.'\ ale

Fy

i

1"‘
9
1

rr

12
13
14
15
14
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2021 2020

Rupees Rupees
1, 200, D00, (00 {2000 00 60
1,177,063,000 1, 177,063,000
290,741,640 290,741,640
5,458,558,557 4. 743,215,795
3,635,214,057 3.635.214,057
10,561,577,254 9 846,234 492
1,236,921,151 1, 981,739,137
237,400,367 435 691,325
657,248,153 564, 706,862

822,248

2,132,391,899 2,982,157,324
8,758,069,179 6. 160,656,036
1,475,925,325 O85.679.431
4,002,580,744 2. 708 079 894
237,684,069 138,423 497
321,862,481 576,625,525
14,796,121,798 10,569 464,403
27,490,090,951 23.397,856,219

The annexed notes | to 44 form an integral part of these financial starements

Lahore
July 13, 2022

Chief Financial Officer




As at September 30, 2021

ASBETS

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment

Long term deposits

CURRENT ASSETS

Stores, spare parts and loose tools
Stock-in-trade

Trade debts - mnmdered sood
Advances, deposits, prepayments anc
other receivables

Tax refunds due from Government

Cash and bank balances

TOTAL ASSETS

Chief Execurtive

Mode

s

19

20
21

]

23

M
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2021 2020

Rupees Rupees
15,935,896,090 16,168,944, 779
174,653,829 224 370,919
16,110,549,919 16,393,315,698
1,124,652,184 1,099 256,719
6,260,943,955 2,384 437 204
14,243,716 5,808,788
3,488 447 950 237,757,197
389,504,748 B39, 5095 208
101,748,479 283,684,625
11,379,541,032 7,004,540 521
27,490,090,951 23,397 856,219

Director
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Statement of Profit or Loss
For the vear ended September 30, 2021

2021 2020

Node Rupees Rupees
Sales - met 25 27,114,404,208 21,271 884,733
Cost of sales 26 (23,995,408,711) 19,430,945 446]
Grass profit 3,118,995,497 1,5401,939 287
Administrative expenses 27 (546,115,160) (532383, 85T
Distribution expenses 2 (322,550,055) (313,627,765)
Other income 9 87,506,695 97,729,521
Profit from operations 2.337,836,977 1,092,637, 186
Finance cost i (1,241,879,615) (1.064,327,349)
Other expenses i (62,718,506) 17388617
Profit before taxation 1,033,238,856 10:941,225
Taxation i? (320,993,120) 292 666,471
Profit / (loss) after taxation 712,245,736 (281,725 246)
Eamings per share - basic and diluted i3 6.05 (2.39)
The annexed notes | w0 44 form an integral part of these financial statements
Lahore
July 13, 2022 Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Director
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Statement of Other Comprehensive Income
For the vear ended September 30, 2021

Profit / (loss) afier taxation
Onher comprehensive income
lvems that will niv be reclassificd o -|=|-fr5r o liosg

Cratn on remeasurement af defined benefir labilin

Relared ax impoct

Total comprehensive income /{loss) for the year

The annexed notes 1 1w 44 form an intceral part of these fAnancial statements

Lahore

July 13, 2022

Chief Financial Officer

2021 N2
N Rupees Rupees
712,245,736 281,725,246)
10.1.2 3,966,387 V6,557,267
(B69 361) 10,130 823,
3,097,026 36717468
715,342,762 245 007 TEN
Chief Executive Director
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For the vear ended September 30, 2021

Prafit before raxaton

Adparswpendty Jor som-caih wand sfler oo
Dieprecianion on property, plant and equipment
(Comtrn) f b ooy (II"-!!-I‘\.:IJ of property, pl.m.l Erin | CUPETIL
I-'i'l'u INCC Coet
Provasion for seaff resrement benefits
Prosfit con saving acconts
(arant incomi

Workers' Profic Pamicipation Fumnd

Operating profit before working capital changes

(Taresse) f docrase in oarvens assatr:

Showen, S paris ] lowoe poninls

Seock-in-trade

Advances, deposits, prepayments and other recevables

Trale delus - manidond goosd

Tairesive | fofocimare) i cnvvyeed dateilifer
Trade and oiher pavables

Cash (used in) / generated from operations

Finance cost paid
Staff rotirernent benefie padd
Tanes pand

Workers' Prodin Participation Fund paac

Met cash (used in) / generated from operating activities

Cazh flows from fnvesting sctivitics

Capital cxpendinure

Proceeds from disposal of propesty, plant and cquipment
Long term deposits

Income reccived from bank degeosits

MNet cash used in investing activitics

b

Lo term finances repaic
Long term finaneos obeined
Loan from sponsors

Lease lisbibities - we

Sharrt torm hermoadmes - mef
Met cash generated from financing activites

Net (decrease) / incresse in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalenis at the end of the vear

The anncxed notes | to 44 form an inmegcral part of these financial statements

Lahore

July 13, 2022

Chief Financial Officer

2021 )
Ml Rupees Rupces
1,043,238, 856 10,941 225
1810 B0, 724.196 B23.247 840
112 {16, 398) il 408
7] 1,241,879,5615 1064327 340
M.r# 100,239,616 107 533 669
£l 9,571,517) (164,784
1t (23,203,571)
14.2 49,460,109 546 )
2.189,461,750 1,054,417 481
3,222, T}, 606 1,945,358,706
(25, 305,465) (§7.171,691)
(3,876,506,661) 637 803,183
(1,116,690,153) (355,011,621
(8,434,928) IR 950672
(5,027,027 ,207) 34572544
1,245,040, 741 (578,704, THS)
(559,285,860 1,901, 226,465
(1,119,415,172) (1172, 280,957)
orrT (4,731,938) (4,426,502)
(106,534,975) {76,887 ,804)
4.2 - {88,431,507)
(1,230, 682,085) (1,342,026, TT0)
(1,789,967 945) 559,199 695
(596,711,833 (SEI 190,355
Ixr2 102,724 62, THH
49,717,090 (141,941 633)
9,571,517 L2 164,784
{537,320,502) [BHLME414)
(610,480,472) (792,932, (98)
363,745,275 541,137,523
- 04,163,887
(205,328 625) 27R576,748)
2,597,413,123 47382730
2,145,352, 301 211,175,303
(1E1,936,146) 107470584
184,182,470 76,711 K86
14 2246324 154,182 470
Chief Executive Director
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the vear ended Septembei 30, 2021

1 Corporate and general information
1.1 Reporting entity
Tandlianwala Sugar Mills Limited ("the Company™) was incorporated in Pakistan on November 01, 1988 as a Public Limited

Company, The shares of the Company are 1.||.1utcd on Pakistan Swock Exchange, The princpal aetiviry of the Company 18

|"|I1h||1IL'1=II'II'I and sale of white erystalline supar, ethanol and other relaced allied by prl1||utn.
The geogeaphical locations and addresses of the Company's business units, including production facilities are as under :
Head office and registered office : 66-1., Gulberg -11, Lahone
Unir-1: Kanjwani, Tehsil Tandlanwala, District Faisalabad
Unit-T1 : Zamand, Miran, Indus Highway, District Dera Ismail Khan
Unit-111 ; Rehman Hagra, Shah Jamal Road, Dismict Muzaffargarh
1.2 Summal]r of sigmificant events and transactions in the current rcpnﬂ:lng peniod

The Company’s financial position and performance were particularly impacted by the following events and rransactions duning the
peporting penod:

Impact of COVID-19 on the financial statements
The pandemie of COVID-19 thar has rapidly spread all seross the world has not only endangered human lives but has abo
adverscly impacted the gobal economy. Durng the vear, the Government of the Punjab and Government of Sindh from tme m
time announced temporary smart lock downs as a measure o reduce the spread of the COVID-19. However, afier implementing all
the necessary Standard Operating Procedures (30Ps) 0 ensure safety of employees, the Company continued to carry out its
operations and has taken all necessary steps w ensure smooth and adequate continuarion of its business. Management is actvely
monitorng the impact of the pandemic on its finaneial condivon, lquidity, operatons, supply chain, and workforce, which at
this point is not considered 1o be significant.
Moreover, during the vear, the Company has availed SBF's refinance scheme for payment of wages and salanies as explained in note
B.6 o these financial statements. Other than above, the mamnagement has evaluated and concluded thar presently this outbreak does
not have any significant impact on the amounts being reporied in the Company's financial satements.

2 Basis of preparation

21 Starement of compliance

"These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the sccounting and repoming standards as applicable in Pakisran,
The accounting and reporting standards appheable in Pakistan comprisc:

International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the International Accounting Smndards Board (IASB) as
notified under the Companies Act, 2017,

Islamic Financial Accounting Standards (IFAS) issued by the Insumte of Chartered Accounmans of Pakisan as noofied
under the Companics Act, 200 7; and

Provision of and direcoves issued under the Companes Act, 2007

Where provisions of and directives 1ssued under the l:umpmu—- Act, 2017 differ from the IFRS, the pwnuim-, of and dmectives

issued under the Companies Act, 2017 have been followed.
22 Functivnal and presentation cumrency

These financial statements are presented in Pakistan Rupees (PR}, which is the Company's functional cureency. All financial

informanon presented i Rupees has been rounded off 1o the nearest of Rupee, unless othersse seted,
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2.3 Basis of measurement
These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention unless othereise stated.

14  Use of judgements and estimates

The preparation of financial sttements n conformity with approved accounting standards requires management w0 make
judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and
expenses. The esumates and associated assumptions are based on historical expenence and various other factors that are believed w
be reasonable under circumstances, and the results of which form the basis for making judgment abour carrying value of assets and
liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources, Actual results may differ from these estimares,

The esumates and underiying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in
the peniodd in which esumates are revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods
if the revision affects both current and future peniods.

The arcas where assumptions and estimates are significant o the Company’s financial statements or where judgment was exercised

in apphcation of accounting policies are as follows:
24.1 Employees’ retirement benefits and other obligations

The Company operates approved unfuncled gratuity scheme covering all its full ame permanent workers who have completed the
minimum qualifiing period of service a5 defined under the respective scheme. The caleulation of the benefit requires assumptions
o be made of future ourcomes, the principal ones being in respect of increase in remuneration and the discount rate used to
convert future cash flows to current values. The assumptions used for the plan are determined by an independent actuary on annual
hasis.

24.2 Taxation
The Company takes into account the corrent Income Tax Law and the decisions taken by Appellate Authonties. Instances where

the Company's view differs from the view taken by the income tax department at the assessment stage and where the Company
considers that its views on items of material nature are in accordance with law and the outcome is expected in favour of the
Company, are shown as contingent liabilities.

243 Provisions and contingencies
The Company reviews the status of all pending ingations and claims against the Company. Based on the judgment and the advice
of the legal advisors for the estimated financial outcome, appropriate disclosure or provision is made. The actual ourcome of these

litigations and claims can affect the carrving amounts of the Rabilities recognized at the statement of financial position date.
244 Estimated useful lives, residual values and method of depreciation of property, plant and equipment

The Company reviews the useful lives and residual values of property, plant and equipment on regular basis. Any change in
estimates in future years might affect the carnving amounts of the respective items of property, plant and equipment with a
corresponding effect on the depreciation charge and impairment.

245 Inveniories

The Company reviews the inventories for possible impairment on an annual basis. Any change in estimates in future vears might
affect the carrying amounts of the respective items of mventories with 3 comesponding effect on the provision.,

2.4.6 Expected Credit Loss (ECL) / loss allowances against trade debts, deposits, advances and other receivables

ECLs are based on the difference between the contractual cash fows due in sccondance with the contract and all the cash flows
that the Company expects to receive, The shorrfall is then discounted at an approximation to the assets' original effective interest

Fabe,
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The ffrrrnpﬂm‘ has elected to measure loss allowances for trade debits other than due from “Government of Pakistan' ilﬁi.nj,: IFRS 9
simplified approach and has calcubared ECLs based on lifeome ECLs. The financial assers due from Government of Pakisan
continues 1o be measured under IAS-39 due o the exempuion given by the Secunities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan vide
S.R.O. 985 (1)/2019 dared 02 Seprember 2019, The Company has established a provision marrix thar is based on the Company’s
historical credit loss experience, adjusted for forsard-looking factors specific 1o the debtors and the economic environment. When
determining whether the credit msk of a francial asset has inereased significantly snce mital recogrition and when esnmating
ECLs, the Company considers reasonable and suppormable information that is relevant and available without undue cost or effort,
This incdudes both quantitanve and qualitative information and analysis, based on the Company’s historical experience and
informed credit assessment including forward-looking information.

"The maximum peniod considered when estimating ECLs is the maximum contracmual period over which the Company is exposed o
credie risk, Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortized cost are deducted from the gross carrying smount of the

ILSSCIR,

The Company reviews the recoverability of its wade debis, deposits, advances and other reccivables w0 assess amount of losy
Allowrances required there against on an annual basis,

3 Application of new and revised Intemational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)

The accounting policies and the methods of computation adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are same as those
applied in the preparaion of the financial statements for the year ended Seprember 30, 2020 except for the adopoon of new
standards cffective as of Ocwober 01, 2020 as statcd bebow in 3.1,

3.1 Change in significant accounting policy

IFRS 16 replaces the previous lease standard [AS 17 Leases. It resulved in almost all leases being recognived in the statement of
financial position, as the distnction between operating and finance leases has now been eltminated for the lessee. Under the new
standard, an asset and a bease Bability to pay rentals are required o be recognized. The only exceptions arc short term and low value lcases,

Impact of Adoption

The Company has adopsed TFRS 16 and it has no material impact on the Company’s financial position as previoush recognized
leases were already classified under finance bease arrangemens.

31 Standards, interpretations and amendments o published approved accoumting standards that are not yet effective:

The following Inemational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as notified under the Companies Act, 2007 and the amendments
and interpretanions thereto wall be effective for accounting periods beginning on or after 00 July 202(;

Standards or Interpretation 'Effective date
[AS-37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilites and Contingent Assets - Amendments reparding the costs o fanuary 1, 2022
include when assessing whether a contract is onerous.
IFRS-3 - Business Combimation- { Amendments) January 1, 2022
IFRS-4 - Interest rate benchmark reforms - (Amendments) January 1, 023
IFRS-16 - COVID-19- refated rent concession -(Amendments) January 1, 2022
IFRS-9 - Presentation of financial statements- (Amendments) January 1, 2022
Consolidared Financial Statements’ and 1AS 28 - lnvestment in Associates and Joint Ventures  January |, 2022
IFRS-10 [Amendment regarding sale or contribution of assets berween an investor and i associate or
Joint Venrure,)
IFRS-13 - Definition of business - (Amendments) January 1, 2022
IFRS-16 - Definition of matenal - (Amendments) July 1, 2021

4 Significant accounting policies

The .li:gmt'lc;mt sCCOunng ]'m]:{_'in set out below have been consistenily ;[:phud o all the vears ]'n's::ﬂ.'nh,'d, unless otherwise smped,
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4.1 Seaff retirement benefits

The Company operates an un-funded gratuiry scheme covening all elighle emplovees completing the minimum qualifying period of
service as specified by the scheme. Annuval provision is made on the basis of acruaral valuation to eover obligations under the
scheme for all employecs elighle w gratity benefits respecuve of the qualifving period. The projected anit eredit method used for
the valuation of the scheme is based on assumptions stamed @ nowe 10.1.

Past-service costs are recognized immediarely in profit and loss account, unless the changes w the plan are condiional on the
emplovees remaining in service for a specified penod of tme (the vestng period). In this case, the past service costs are amormized
on a straight-line basis over the vesting period.

The Company’s obligason in respeet of defined henefit plan is ealealated by estimating the amount of future benefit that emplovees
have camed in the current and prior peniods, discounnng that amount. The calculaton of defined benefit obligation ts performed
annually by 2 qualified actuary using the projected unit credin methad,

Remeasurement of the defined benefir Habilivy, which comprise actuanal pains and losses, is reeognized immediately in other
comprechensive ineome. The Company determines the interest expense on the defined benefit liahibity for the period by applying the
discount rate used to measure the defined benefit abligation at the begpnnmng of the annial FII:I'H]d to the defined benefit lability,
taklng into sccount any changes 1 the net defined benehe liabilicy during the Pcruui as o result of benefit payments. Interest
expense amd other expenses related to defined benefit plan are recognized in profit and loss sccount,

4.2 Taxation
Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Ttis recopnized in profit or loss account except to the extent that it relases
to iterns recognized direetly in other comprehensive income, in which ease it is recopnized in equity,
Current tax
Provision of current tax is based om the taxable income for the vear determined in accordance with the prevailing law for taxanon
of neome. The charge for current tax i calculated using prevailing tax rates or mx fates expected to apply w the profit for the year
if enacted afer mking into account tax credits, rebates and exemptions, if any, The charge for current tax also inchides adjustments,
where eonsidered necessary, to provision for tax made in previous years ansing from assessments framed during the vear for such
years. Under / over paid amounts of current tax are recorded as wx refunclable / pavable due from / w0 the Government,
Deferred tax
Deeferred mx is recognized using balance sheet method, providing for wemposary differences berween the carrying amounts of assets
and labilities for finuncial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes. The amount of deferred tax provided s
based on the expected munner of realization or settlement of the carrving amount of assees and lahilines, using the enacted or
substantively enacted rates of mxation. In this regard, the effects on deferned txation of the porton of income expected to be

subjeet to final tax regime is adjusted in sceordance with the requirements of Accounting Technical Release — 27 of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Pakistsn,

Dicferred tax habilities are recognized for all mxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that
it is probalble that yable profit shall be available against which the deductble wmporary differences, unused rax losses and ax
credies can be utiized.

Dicferred tax assers and labilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected @ apply to the period when the asset is realized or
the liability is settled, based on the tax rates that have been enacted or substantvely enacted by the stawement of financial positon
dare,

Deferred tax is charged or credited in the starement of profit or loss, except in the case of items eredited of charged o
comprehensive income or cquiry, in which case it is included in other comprehensive income or equiry.
4.3 [ljarah contracts

Leases where a significant portdon of the risks and rewards of cumership are retamed by the lessor, are dasafied as operating leases.
Payments made under operating leases are changed o profit or loss scecunt on o straight-line basis over the lease [ ljarah term
unless another systematic basis is representative of the tme pattern of the Company's benefit,

44 Trade and other payables

Liabilities For trade and other payables are carricd at cost which is the fair value of the consideration 1 be paid in future for goods

and services received.
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4.5 Propery, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment inelude owned, right of use assets and capital work in progress.
Owared

Property, plant and equipment, except frechold land are stated at cost less accumulated deprecianon and any identified impairment
lovik, Frechold lund and capital work in progress ane stated at cost less any sdenpfied impatement boss, Cont includes direct cost and
related overheads, interest and borrowing cost including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade
discounts and rebates and other costs divectdy anmbuetable w the acguisivon or construcnon including expenditures on matenal,
labour and overheads directly relating to construction, erection and insallaton of operating fixed assets.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carmying amount or recognized ae o scparate asset, s appropriate, only when it i
probable thar furure ceonomic benefirs associated with the irem will flow o the Company and the eost of the item can be measured
veliably. Major renevwals and improvements are capitalized. All other repair and maintenance costs are charged to profie or loss

accouant during the pennd in which they are incurred.

Diepreciation is charged on a systemanc basis over the useful life of the assets, on reducing bakance method, which reflects the
patterns in which the economic benefits are consumed by the Company, at the rates specified in note 18.1.

Deprecianon on addinons s charged from the month the asset is avalable for use while no deprecianon is charged in the month o
which the usset in disposed off, Depreciation methesds, residual values and useful lives of assets are reviewed at cach financial year
end and adjusted if impact on depreclation is significant.

The marmgement of the Company reviews carrying amoumns of its assets and cash generating units for possible impairment. If such
indiention exists, the carrying amounis of such assets are reviewed o assess whether they are recorded in exeess of their recoverahble
amounts. Where carrving values exceed the respective recoverable amounts, sssets are written down o their recoverable amounts and
the resulong impairment loss 5 recopnized in profic or loss sccoune. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asser’s fair valoe
less costs po sell and value in use. Where an impairment loss s recognized, the depreciation charge is adjusted in the future penods

tor allocate the asset’s revised carrying amount over its estimated useful life,

The gain or loss on disposal or renrement of an asset, represented by the difference between the sale proceeds and the earrying
amount of the asser, is recopnized a5 an income or expense in profit of loss sceount,

Riglr-of-ise asscts

Assers held under lease arrangements ane initially reconded ar the bower of present value of minimum lease pavmenes under the lease
agreements and the fair valoe of the leased assets. Depreciation on leased assets is charged by applying reducing balance method at
the rates used for simidar owned assers, so o5 o d(:prc,ciqu; the assers over their csimased vseful bves n view of cenainty of
oamership of assets at end of the lease term.

Capital work-fn-progress
Capital work in progress is stated at coss less identified impatement Joss, if any, Cost includes the expenditnires on material, lnbour,
apperopriate directly attrbutable overhesds sndd includes bosrowing cost in respect of qualifying sssets a5 smated in note 4.16. These
costs are transferred (o operating fixed assers as and when assets are available for their intended wse,

4.6 Stores, spare parts and loose tools

Usable stores and spare parts are valued ar lower of weighted average cost and net realizable valie, while items considered obsalere
are camed ar nil value. Items in oansi are valoed at cost compnsing inveice value plus other directly amribuable charges pasd
thereon up-to the balance sheer date, Provision is made in the financial starements for obsolete and slow mowving stores, sparc and

e tosaals based on management’s estimate as a result of changes in usage pattern and physical form,
4.7 Seock-in-trade

These are valued ar the lower of weighted sverage cost and net realizable value excepr for stock in tmansic, which is valued at cost
comprising involce value and relued expenses incurred thereon up to the balance sheet date.

Cont |s determined as follows:

Raw muarerial at bower of weighted average eost and ner realizable value
Finished gonds at lower of weighted average cost and net realizable vakoe
By products ner realizable valoe

MNet realizable valoe sigmfies the esnomared selling price in the ondinary course of business less esnmared costs of cnmpl:'r'mn and

costs necessary to be incurved n onder oo make o sale
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4.8 Financial instruments

4.8.1

482

Recognition and initial measurement
All financial assers and financial fabilides are initally recognized when the Company becomes a panty o the contractual
provisions of the mstraments.

A financial asset (unless it is o erade debt without o significant finencing component) or fnancial lablity is inidally measured
at fair value plus, for an item not at FVTPL, transaction costs that are directly amtributshle to its acquisition or ssoe. A trade

debr without a significant financing component is initially measured at the ransaction price.
Classification and subsequent measurement
Financial assets

On mitial recognition, o fnancial asser 8 classifed as meanured ot Amortized cost, Fair Valee Through Other
Comprehensive Income (FVOCT), Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (FVTPL) and in case of an equity instrument it is
classificd as FVOCI or FVTPL.
Amonized cost
A financipl asset i messured ar amortized cost if it meets both of the ti:”wwulg condimons and = onoe n;|r;\1|.;rl_ui;|| an al
FVTPL:

i is held within a business model whose objectove 15 1o hold assers to-collect contracmal cash flows; and

its contractual terms give ase on specified dates 1w cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the

principal amoune outsencding,

These asdets are subseguently measured a1 amortieed cost uning the effective imerest method, The amortsed cost i reduced
bw impairment knsses. Interest income, foreign exchange gains [/ losses and impairment losses are recognized in statement of
profit or boss. Ay gain or loss on derecogmition s recognized in statement of profit or loss.

Financial assets measured ar amortized cost comprise of cash and bank balances, long werm deposits, trade debts, advance,
deposits, prepayments and other receivables.

Debt instrument - FVOCT

A debi mnstrument is measured at FYVOCT if it meets bath of the following condigons and s not designated as ai FVTPL:

- it is held within a business model whose objectve 15 achieved by both collecing contracooal cash fows and selling
financial assets; and

its contractual rerms give nse on specificd dates m cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount cutstanding,
These assets are '.\u|:r.¢l:l.;u¢.'nt|}' measured at fair value. Interest income calculated using the effective interest method, tlf.l]'t.'lg_.:T!I
exchange paing and |osses and impairment losses are recognized in statement of peofit or loss. Other net gains and losses are
recognized in O], On de-recognition, gains and losses accumulated in OC] are reclassified o statement of profit or loss,

However, the Company has no such instrument ar the reporting date.

Equity instrument - FYOCI

On iningl recopmiton of sn equity mvestment that 1 not held for mading, the Company may imrevocably elect o present
subscguent changes in the investment’s fair value in OCLL This clection s made on an investment-by-invesmment busis.

These asscts ane subsequently measured ar fair valoe. Dividends are recognized as income in statement of profit or loss
unless the dividend dearly represents a recovery of part of the cost of the investment. Other net gains and losses are
recopnized i (] and these investments are never reclasified !‘rr‘\uﬁ! or loas, However, the {Z:unlmm has no such
instrument at the reporting date,

Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

All financial assets not classified and measured ar amormized cost or FVOCL, as desenibed above, are measared ar FVTPL.
Omn indtial recognition, the Company may irmevocably designate a Anancial asset that otherwise meets the requirements 1o be
mensured mt amortieed cost or o FYOCT as at FVTPL if doing so eliminaves or significantly reduces an accounting mismatch
that would otherwise anse,

These assets are subsequently measured ar fair value. Ner gains and losses, including any interest or dmidend income, are

recognized in soement of profit or loss, However, the Company has no such mserument ar the reporting date,



TANDLIANWALA SUGAR MILLS LTD. IESITOETILEE

Financial liabilities

Financial labilitics arc classified and measured at amortized cost or FVTPL. A finandial liability is classified as at FVTPL if it
is classified as held-for-trading, it is a dervative or it is designated a5 such on initial recognition. Financial liabilities ar FVTPL
arc measured at fair value and net gains and losses, including any imerest expense, are recognized in statement of profit or
loss, (nher financial linbilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effecove interest method, while the
interest expense and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognized in statement of profit or loss. Any gain or loss on
derecogniton is also recopnized in stmement of profit or loss,

The Company’s financial lishilities comprise trade and other payables, long rerm finances, labilities against assers subject
fimance lease, shoet wem borrowings and sccrued mask-up,

483 Derecognition
Financial assets

The Company derecognizes o financial asset when the comntrncnual rights o the cash flows from the financial asset expine or
it transfers the fghts to receive the contractual eash flows in o transaction in which substantially all of the risks and rewards
of owmership of the financial asset are transferred or in which the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all of
the risks and rewards of ownership and it does not renin control of the financial asser

The Company might enter o mansacoons whereby it transfers assers recogmzed i its strement of financial posinon but
retaing either all or substantially all of the nsks and rewards of the transfermed assets, In these cases the transferred assets are
not derecognized.

Financial liabilities

The Company derecognizes a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or cancelled or expire. The
l',\.umEuq'lj.' alsay d::rr::ugni;r.c; 2 fnanczal |ia|:|:|Jr:.' when s terms are modified and the cash Aows of the modified Iial'u:lir:.' are
substantially different, in which case a new fnancial liabdity based on the modified torms is recognized at fair value, On

derecogniton of a fnancial lisbility, the difference between the carrving amount extinguished and the consideration pasd
(including any non-cash assets transferred or lishilities assumed) is recognized in statement of profit or loss,

4.84 Trade debts, deposits and other receivables

Trade debis are seated lT'I‘iTL:IH'!." at the fair value, wb:-rqu:nt to instial lt'tngi‘iirinnn. These are stated at their amortized cost as
reduced by appropriate provision for impairment, known mpaired receivables are witten off, while reccivables considered
doubrful are fully provided for.

The impairment for doubtfil aceounts is based on the Company’s assessment the collectability of counterparty aceounts, The
Company regulardy reviews its wade debis thar remain outstanding past their applicable payment torms and esmablishes
allwance and potential write-offs by considenng facts such a5 historical experience, credit qualiry, age of the accounts
receivable balances and current ecomomic conditons that may affect customer's ability to pay,

4.9 Offserting of financial instruments

Financtal asscts and financial labilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of financial position only when the
Company has a legally enforceable rghe o set off the recognized amounts and intends o either serte on a ner basis or realize the
asset and settle the hability simultaneously.

410 Impairment
Non-Financial assets

The carrying amount of the Company’s non-financial assers, other than invenrones and deferred tx assers are reviewed ar cach
reporting date to determine whether there is any indicaton of impairment. If any such indication exists, then the asset’s recoverable
amount is estimated, The recoverable amoont of an asset or cash generating unit is the greater of its value in use and its fair vahae
less cost o sell, In asscssing value in use, the csamated future cash flows are discounted 1o their present values using 2 pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current marker assessments of the tme value of money and the nisks specific o the asset or cash

BEMCRITN unat.
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An impairment loss is recognized if the carrving amount of the assets or its cash generating unit exceeds its estimated recoverable
amount. Impairment losses are recognized in starement of profit or loss. [mpairment losscs recopnized in respect of cash generanng
units are allocated w reduce the earryving amounts of the assets in a unit on a pro ra basis. Impairment losses recognized in prior
periods are assessed at each reporing date for any indications that the loss has decreased or no longer exises, An impairment loss is
reversed if there has been a change in the estmates used to determine the recoverable amount. An impaiement loss is reversed only
to thar extene that the asser’s carrying amount after the reversal does not exceed the carrving amount thar woukl have been

determined, net of depreciation and amortization, if no impairment loss had been recognized.
4.11 Cash

Cash and eash equivalents for the purpose of staternent of cash flows compnse eash in hand, running finance and eash at banks,
4.12 Revenue recogmition

According w the core principle of IFRS 15, the Company recognizes revenue to depict the wansfer of promised goods and services
tiy cuntomers inan amount that reflects the consideration o which the Company expects 1o be entitled in exchange for those pood
and services. The Company recognizes revenue in accordance with that core princple by applying the following steps:

- Identify the contract with a customer;

- ldennify the performance obligatons in the conracy,
Determine the transaction price;
Allocate the rransacton price to the performance obdigations in the contract;
Recognize revenue when the entry satisfics a performance obligation.

Revenue is measured an the falr value of conskderation received or receivable and represents amount receivable for goods supplied,
Revenue from sale of goods is recognized when the Company satisfies a performance obligaton (ar a point of ume) by ransfernng
promised goods o customer being when the goods are invoiced and delivered m customers, This cnteria of revenue recogninon
for its tming and amount is consistent with the previcusly sdopted accouning standared, therefore the management concludes that
the adoption of IFRS 15 do not have impact on the aming and amount of revenue recognition of the Company

4.13 Inrerest income
Interest income is recognized as i accrues under the effective interest e method.

4.14 Contract liabilities
A eontract Lishility is the obliganon of the Company to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the Company has
received consideration (or an amount of consideration iy dug) from the costomer. If 0 customer pays considention before the
Company transfers goods or services to the customer, a contract lability is recopnized when the payment is made or the payment is
due (whichever is earlicr). Contract labilitics arc recopnized as revenue when the Company performs under the contrace. It also
includes refund liabilites arsing out of customen® right w elaim amounts from the Company on account of contractunl delays in
delivery of performance obligations and incentive on target achievements. The Company’s contract liabilities comprise advances
from customers,

4.15 Foreign curmency translations
Transactions in forcign currencics are initially recorded at the rates of exchange prevailing on the dares of mansactions, Monetary

assees ancd Habilities denominated in foreign currencies are re-translated into Pak Rupees at exchange rates prevailing on the
statement of financal position date. All exchange differences are charged to statement of profit or loss,

4.16 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are reeognized a8 an cxpense in the period in which these are incurred exeept 1o the extent of borrowing costs that
e clirectly attributable 1o the soguisiiion, construction of production of 4 qualifing asset. Such borrowing costs, if any, arc
capitalized as part of the cost of the relevant asser

4.17 Provisions

Provisioms ane recognized when the Company has a present legal or constrective obligation as a result of past events, it is probable
that an ourflow of resources will be required 1o sertle the obligation and a reliable estimare of the amount can be made, Provisions
are reviewed at cach statement of financial position date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimae,

4.18 Related pary transactions

The Company enters into transactons with relsted parties on an arm's length basss except i circumstances where, subject o
approval of the Board of Direcrors, it s in the lnterest of the Company m dis 5o,
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4.19 Dividend

Davidend to Ordinary shareholders is recognized a5 a deduction from sccumulated profit in statement of changes in equity and as a
liability in the Company's financial statements in the vear in which the dividends are approved by the Board of Directors or the

Company’s sharcholders as the case mayv be.
420 Eamings per share (EPS)

Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company by weighted average
number of ordinary shares outstanding during the vear.

Dibuted EPS 15 caleulared by adjusting basic EPS with weighted average number of ordinary shares that would be issued on
converson of all dilumve potential ordinary shares into ordinary shares and post-tax effect of changes in |'|n|:nr':| or loss gueributable
w0 ordinary shareholders of the Company that would resuly from conversion of all dilutve powendal ordinary shares into ordinary
sharcs.

4.21 Loan from sponsors

Lisan from sponsoed is aceounted for ay per Technieal Releage 32 "Director’s Loan™ (TR 327) hssued by Institute of Chartered
Aceountants of Pakiztan ("ICAP™), on 25 January 2016 which provides speeific guidance on Director’s Juans that are interest free
and repayable at the discreton of the entity. Loans are accounted for as per clause 3.3.1 of TR 32 which sares thar "4 deaw f au
enirdy by e derrctor l'u’.'.llrr'-' & q.:qn-m’ fo b I.':l.uJ at M direredivar o Mo 4&.".'::1 Haer m.f‘h.nul M fext rJ.f .fn;r."-.-]":!r awd iv fo b e et ati -Hr_lrm:'r af fae padse,

'.r..h-'r ir mad rml!rnlr.'.lrrr.f.ﬁ- rr-n.rw.rln;:m
4.12 Government grants

Government granrs relating to cxport support are recognized when there is reasonable assurance thas entity will comply with the
conditions armached to it and gram will be received.

4.23 Operating profit
Operating profit is the result generated from the continuing princpal revenue producing activities of the Company as well as other
income related to operating activities, Operating profit excludes finance costs, other expenses and income taxes,

4.24 Segmemt reporting
Segment reporting 15 based on the operating (business) segments of the Company. An operating segment is 1 component of the
Company that engages in usiness acovities from which it may cam revenses and incur expenses, including revenues and expenses
thar relare o transacoions with any of the Company's other components. An operating segment’s operanng, results are reviewed
regularly by the Chief Excoutive to make decisions about resources o be allocated o the segment and assess its performance, and

for whach diserete financial information is avalable.
Segment results that are reported to the Chief Executive include items directly attributable w a segment as well as those that are
allocared on a reasonable basis.

The business segments are engaped in providing products or services which are subjeer 1o risks and rewards which differ from the
sk and rowards of other segments. degments reparted are sugar, ethanol snd top gas & others,

Nz 210
5 Share capital Rupees Rupees
51 Authorized share capital
120,000,000 (2020 1 20,000,000) oedinary shares of Rs. 10 cach 1, 200,000,000 1 200,00 (XD

5.2 Issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital

117,706,300 20240 117,706,300 voting ordinary shares of Rs. 10 cach fully 1,177,063,000 1177 063 (600
pand in cash

6 Share premium

This reserve can be utilized by the Company only for the purposcs specified in Section Bl (2) and 81 (3) of the Companies Act,
2017,

7 Loan from sponsors - ensecined

Thas represents interest free loan amountng to Rs. 3635 millon (2020 Rs. 3635 million) obtiined from the sponsors of the
Company and is repayable ar the diseretion of the Company
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4.3

84
LE 8

R.4.2

Long rerm finances - secured

dslamic mode of fnancing:
Al Baraka Bank Linvined - Disiniobing Mesrsie
Sincdh Modaraba - Dimsedcior Madereba

Mational Bank of Pakistun - Syedeated forw fimance

The Bank of Punjab - Term faanor

Pak Cyman Investment Company Limited - Terw o
Samba Bank Limited - Terw fivawer

Allied Bank Limived

Less: Curremt porrtion of pon-cucrent Sabilives

Conventional banks

Tskame banks

Sanciioned Tenure and basis of Mark-up as per
Limir (Rs.) principal repayvment  Agrecment
LRI LR i ] v|:|.'|l|.'|] preatalpmcres 6 Monch KIBOR
payable ar the end of plus 350 bps
each month beginning
ferem Jamusry 04, 2009
ZAMOOID 16 equal  instalmenss 3 Moath KIBOR
piuyable st the end of lus M bps
vich guarter beginming
from June 20, 2019.
Insralliments Wt
deferred from January
¥, 2020 m December
31, 2020,
000000 10 pgual  guarterly 3 Month KIBOR

instalmenm  pavable at
the smrr of cach
yuarcr |.'l|.'|.:II'II'I:|r|p; fravimi

Seprember 2021

s 250 bpa

Nede 2021 P [ |
Rupees Rupees
- 22.466,545
& 39,801,604 57491, 2000
39,801,604 TO057, 745
82 1629.374,995 1.925,624,997
&1 300,000,000
sS4 188,571,444 205 0 (i
55 T1,425,242 142 850 20
&6 277,380,506 321,137 523
2466,752,177 2684612816
2.5(M3,553,781 2764570561
(1,251,943,054) (T42.655,28%)
{17,689,596) A 156,141)
1,236,921,131 1.981,759.137

Security

Title documernts of the assers are exclusively in the mame of Simdh
Modaraba for the enore tenor of the facility.

This loan is secured by way of firse pari passe hypothecation charge
ower all [roesemt andl Future moveahle foed atses and morhEaE over
land wnd building and any other mmmevable property of the
Company (Unit 1, I & 11} for an amemnt of Re 3200 millon with
25% margin over the facilite amount, respecnvely.

The loan mw also secuned I'n. wars of Assigmment of all iInsurmances as
oo-loss paves or assignee, len on project acoounts and personal
-!_n.lu.l'znl:l.'n. af all H|hu|hun ! e cinek J]m!uH with all set woith
srtements The benders have subhondinged the r|'|u'|1'|'|t1'|! ol ARy
debr= or finance facilives wailed from the Sponsors and Dhrecoors
il the entre lishilites of the f.ul!l'lpuh' werwiireds the .'i'r'll.l!ll’.!!c AFE
repriid

This loan i secured by way of mnking charge and 15t pan passu
charge of Ra 2000 Million each, over all present and future curment
assets of the Company and Ist pari passu charge of Rs. 400 Milkon
over all present and future fived assens of Diseillery Unit <11 (Land,
buildng and Plamt & machineryl, nespectively snd  personal
guirantee of all Directors of the Company.

This presents |u|.'|m.1.-m5: losans abstained from Pak Oman Investment t:-.ull:l.[um Limited.

ION0UNK 12 equal  insealmentss 6 Month KIBOR
payable ar the end of plus 250 bps
ench quaner beginning
freoam Ju:h L. | ]

220 N0 T 14 vn]u.'|| instalments 50N

payable ar the end of
ench quarter |.l|.'!.'_|ll.|'|||:I;.|;
on April 08, 2021

This loan is secured by way of Int pari passu charge of Ka, 400
Million over fixed asses inchuding land, |1q.||l|.|ln.|g, plant  and
machinery bocated ar Unie 111, with 25% margin over the faciliny
artsvasif il Pl,'l"-tlﬂill EuAranteg of all nir\c:'il::-ﬁ o riw 'l"un'l;'u:n:l.'.

This t|.|l1-1|{:.r.|.1] loam i obmiined uader the |u|!g BT 'I_millh 14
facility scheme provided by SBP o finance import of brand new
machinery. This boan is sceured by way of pan passus charge over
fixed assets locared st Unae-lll in Muzsffargarh including land
bullching, plant and machinery of the company with s 25% murgin
amounting to RBs. 294 milion) and pesonal guarsntees of all
Dhrectors of the Company.
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B.5 25000000 14 1:q|.|:l instalments i Month KIBOR  This loan is secured by WAy of joint pan passu |:|'|.1r'|.:|.' over fed
payable ar the end of plus 250 bps assers located ar Unir-111 in Muzaffargarh amounnng w Rs. 334
eich quarier beginning million, and personal guarantees of all Directors of the Company.

on April 01, 2019

B.6 oo B equal  quanedy  SBI base rue ples  The Company has obmained bormowing under Refinance Scheme for

instalments pavable at K] b payment of Wages & Salarics by the State Bank of Palastan (SBP) at
the smm of each subsidized mie in six mnches on vanous dates. Fair value
guarter begnning from achjustment has been measured as difference berween subsidized rate
Febmaary 11, 2021 ic., % KIBOR plus 300 bps per annum and prevailing marker mre

and same has been recognized a5 Government grant in accordance
with IAS 20 “Accounting for Government Granty and Disclosure
of Government Assistance”™ {sce note 11 o these uwnconsolidared
financial statements) and & belng amortired in the sotement of
profit or loss, in line with the recognition of interest expense the
grant & compensating. The grant is conditional subject to fulfillment
of cemain conditions 35 defined in the SBP Refinance Scheme. The
loan is secured by way of Ist pari passu charge over fixed pssers
including land, bailding, plint and machinery bocated at Unit 111,
with 23% marpin over the facility amount and personal puarantee of
all Directors of the Company.

2021 020

9 Lease Eability Mo Rupces Rupees
Lease lesbiliry a1 433 233,707 fi38 550, 352
Less: Current porticn (195,833, 340) (12, B8, T
Clasing balance 237 A0, 367 435,691 325
91 Opening balance 638,550,132 62,593 (181
Al Assets acquized during the year - 254 543,00
638,559,332 917,136,000
Less: Pavmenits [ adjusiments {205,325, 62%) (XTE 576, 758)
433,233,707 638,559 332
Less: Current pomion (195,633,340} (02, B8, N7
Closmyg balance 237 A0ih, 367 435,601 325

911  The principal payment due under the lease agreements agpregare o Ba. 4332 millon (2020 Rs. 6380 mllicon) and are pavable in monchiy
instalments under vanous spreements, latest by September 2023, The peesent values of minimum lease payments have been discounted ar
mterest rate imphcit in the lease, which aanges from 9495 w0 |7.06% per anmarn (2020 9495 to 18405 per annem), AR lease agreements
carry rencwal option 3t the cnd of loase 1'u.".r|r'-|.|, however, the Company intends 10 cxcrciac its apton o |'l'|!|'|::|'|i|'ll.' the leased asscts upon
eompletion of the respociive lease tesms, There are no financinl resinctions imposed by lessors and the faves, ropairs, replacements and

msurance coses are bome by the lessee.

92 2021
Fumare R Present
mdmirmim v value of future
cost for future
lease minimuin lease
periods
paymenis payments
Particulars N  srssssssnsvessssan Rupoesssssensssnasss
Mot later than one year 1 218,334,272 22,500,952 195,833,340
Later than one year and |
N S o K e 244,379,550 6,979,183 237,400,367
than five years
462,713,522 209,480,115 433,233,707
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Parmionlar

Mot lnter dhan one vear
| ater tham ane vear and nes ket

than five vears

Nl frattuvrr o e lstiry e .ll'..l'll.lll"\-l T

| Mucvvame factor %)
Term of lease (vears)

Serurity deposits (%

Deeferred habilities
Staff revrerment benefies - Goatursy
[Deterred mxanon

Sieall retirement benefits - Crratuity
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i)
Fatarg Presenit
2 Femance i ¥
Ml N = o vabe of Tuture
st for hutune i
lesc mmaniitam leaw
petins
Mlay paymenis paymenis
.................. T EEEE—————
1 245,979,770 3,111,763 AR, 07
A6, 252 ¥k 50, TT1 4356491 325

712,201 Bl
s

rag
o2

TIHTLEM

138,550,312

20 b [ 1]
949 - 17.06 049 . 1840
3-5 =5
10 - 30 10 - 30
2021 R |
Rupees Fupees
657,248,153 54, 706,862
657,248,153 S, 700,862

Thie latest acruanal valuarwa ol the {Z-mpum'-. detned benetie P|:I1!| was oomebisceed ot .‘-ci:lll.'.|1L|:u::r M 221 psisg Progected Unic Ceedit Method. el

of ashiligmnon o dhefimsed emetin plan is aa [olowe

Present value of defined benefit oldiganon

Liahility as at 30 Scptember

111 Movement in defined benefit obligation

Present value of defined benefin oblgation as ar il Ocwber
Current servce cont for the vear

lnteress eost for the year

Henotus I'l-vHII |||.||'||'|_|_lI e Veur

Aeruanal (gain) on present valoe of defined beacfit oblgation
Presemt value of defined benefit obligation as at 30 Seprember

10.1.2 Changes in actuarial gains

Orpeiing sctuanal @b
Aeruanial pain duning the vear
i h.|'r_|_u b0 ol |.1-n1pn.'|u'r'| v INcome

Unrecognized actuarial gains

10.5.3 Charge for the year

Starerment of Profic or Loss

ufrent service Cost

loterest copt for the year

MNet wmount chargeeable w profie and loss scooent
S, I rraive

Actuanal {prain) on defined benefit ohlipanon

Naiw

fa.ny

Newir

10, 1.
10.1.3

o

i

Mei3

2021 2n)
Rupees Rupees
657,248,153 56, 7116, 02

657,248,153 56l 700 B62
2021 i

Rupees Rupees

Bid, TOG, 862 S0, 436,982
57,556,163 55, 150k656
43,683,453 52403015
(4,731,938) {4 A26 505
(3,966,387 {46,857 28T

657,248,153 S TG B2
2zl 20120

Rupees Rupees

3,966,387 46 857 287
(3.966,387) (46857287
57,556,163 55,150,654
43,683 453 52.4003,015
10,230,616 107 553,669
{3,966, 387) {46,857,28T)

97,271,229

il 06 82
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F. || A % kL] a7
Rupecs Rupecs Rupccs Rupexs Rupsocs
i il Tonkh &
Present value of defined 657,248,153 Sl TG, HA2 SIIA, 436, 502 14,603 8| S0, 560,559
emefit obligstanns
Fxpenience adjastment {3, e, 3BT ) 46,857 247} B0, 136, 137 LRI TTE 20,243 582
areshrs om plan habilicy
(Giam} / Toss
1014 Assumptions used for valuation of defined benefit schemes 2021 HiHD
Duscoune eate usod for meeress cokt 9.75% 12 500
Déscount rate used for vear end obBgation 10,5075 0, T5%:
Expected mies of sabary incresse in fuiune 0.50%, B.T5%
Espected nusrtulity eate SLIC 2] -2005 SLIEC 2000 - 20005
Sethack | Year Sethack | Year
Withdrawal Rares Age-Based Ape-Based
Retircmont age 0l yeurs ) vears

10.1.5 Expecicd expense for next year

The expected gramity expense for the year ending on Seprember 3, 2022 bs estimated ag Hs. 102.9 million.
W16 The Plin exposes the Company to sctoarial risks such as:

Saliury risks

The risk thar the final salary o the e of eessation of serviee i greater than what s sssamed. Sinee the benefie s ealeulated on the final salasy
{which will chosely reflect inflanon and other macreconomec facors), the benefin amount increases as salary Incocascs

Maortality [/ withdrawal risks
There & alsis s pusie nidal penk thuat the acmusl |1:.mu|1l:. wiilidegowal epies are defferent,

10.1.7 Gerunny scheme entitles the members 10 gratusty upon resignanon, terminanon, carly rearement, rerenchment, death wmd dismissal, Gratuny is
based on the kst month's basie salary for cach vear of servce,

1018 The average duranon of the defined benefit obligation is 4 vears

10.1.9 Sensitivity anulysis

I the ugnificant actuanal ARw [FHOns used 1o eatimare the defined bencfit abligason ar the reparting dare, had Auerunged by 1M hrn with all
other varables held constant, the impact on present valee of the defined benefic obligaton as st ¥ Seprember 2021 would have been as

fodlow
2021 2000
Ceratuity
Impact on present valee of defined
benefli obllgathon
Tnscrease 100 bys Derrituse 100 T
._.___.___.aw. __________
Dhscesond ralc moveenom 498,60 451 545 5B 670
Salary growih eate B84 653,613 497 584,132

Although the analvsts does not take seeount of the full distebstion of cash Aows expoeted ender the plan, it docs provide an spprosemation of

the sensitivity of the assumptions shown.

. 20 20}
| il
102 Deferred taxation Rupees Rupees
Dieferved mx labality as st September M5, 2121 on texable wmporary differenees
urinny m respect of
{erriprmivd dioc deprecaatinn s gherasay foond areet 1,931,177, 747 1,858191,557
1 sivd apety - wei l%,,m_m] 145 I|I| h
Defferrod tix nsser an ot Seprermbeer 30, 3021 on dedhactilibe rempestary diffcrences
ATEng o respect ofF
- Ulnised K loises awd e crvelity 22 {1,972,543,470) 1,915 464,795,
S ordeeeme ! bave i (T4, (056,965 ) (TG 613
- Pemiriann jor lwrbers Progy Pu'”'ﬁ'._ﬂ'ﬂ."ﬁ'ﬁ\' Fuved {'ll],,mﬁl]l 11E 32}




TANDLIANWALA SUGAR MILLS LTD. IENIIENXELE

F. Lk 2020
121 Movement in deferred tax balances is as follows: Rupees Rupsees
A ot V] Oypookser .
Recopnized in Statemene of Peotit or Loss
\cckernicd fax deprocinition on openiting fixed dsscis TEHE 190 | BE 147 424
- Leasod nasees - wef 26,930 125 A9 ¥
U psen] pas bowies gnd tax croadins (5T.0TR6TS) {240 ARG RSN
- BeafT recirement hencfis (32,864, T14) e LU W R 1]
Provisican for Woekers Profn Parteiparion Puomd (10,842,287 17.656,319
'm—“]} {10, ] 3 BXT)
Recopnized in Stmemem of Cther Comperehensive Inoome
Sinff retiremeni benchis B6E_ 51 A0, ) R RS

10.2.2 As i M Sepacinber 2020 defiorred mx assct amounting 1o R 2000.1 muillion (2000 Rs, 483,82 milbon} on unused ma losses and minimom s
crodit w/n 113 has not been recognascd in these financinl satomenin ss sufficient mxabde profits ame not expecied o be probable againae which
the Company can use benefirs therefrom. Manspement 15 of the view thar recogrition of deferred tax axser shall be re-assesserd on 30 Seprember

H122, Tax hmags smoumang o Re, 575,954 milliosn will e ey s year 2022

(1] Deferred income - Govermment grant a2l 2040
Nt Rupees Rupsecs
D ferreed ineasme - CRavermengrs i K& HI2.248

U pernong balance

Reei u.-r:r.n.'l.| during the Vi ]-IJM -
Cararie smortenod dharing the vear (23, 203,871) .
Choesimg balance 11,251,583 -
Ligsig; current paorsa shosn undey currend Babilines {10,450 118)
822,248 =
12 Shawre term borrowings - secined
Imtefest rute 2l 2020

Fankimg & Financial frsmitions i Rupecs Rupecs

Wik - i el v vaps s il il el d - dev el

{ ask Anance 2.5 = 1159 d.ﬂﬁ.ﬁll.ﬂﬂ 1,538,953 890
Running finance T - 30, TH 99,502,155 99500155
|'1.'!'||||.-| - faaiees ) FAPC 1004013 4.0, 253,002 4 B3 N (Y

B, 758,069,179 G, L6056, (1506

121 The Commpany has availed shesr erm hurrmunF facilines from varssus cosnmenciyl banks under mark up armngemenis heving agperegate sencrioned
limims oo Ra. 13,025 millicn (2000 Ra, 11,400 million), These faciline are secumsd throagh pledpe of stock-in-emade, Ben on deleors, dhange over the
preseiit amd funere current snd fived assets, Ben on export documicms and personal gusrinices of the sponsonmg Diecctors as well 0 subordination of
lisas feewmn Digecioee. The castanding borrveing plodped sgrins siock-in-irsde amount e Be, 5,181 millica, (20200 Re 1,675 million|

'] R It . s !

; Xzl el L
13 Current portion of non-current liabilities e Rupees Ruspees

Loy term finances » Camvinons’ fus ¥ 1,251,943,0584 TALO55.203
Lo rerm finances - Infowy der ¥ 17,689,5% 40.156,141
Lwse labiliny L) 195,835,340 2002 HEH 6T
Defermed gramt I 10,459,335

1, 475,925,325 085,67 431

2021 220
Nate
14 Trade and other payables Rupecs Rupsces

Tracke ancl esther eredibns Bl D69, 4 62 315 5l
Creditors: for capmal expendinarne 2,022,733 316 1,443 9k 533
Milvamces from castomers - bscal M7 i, W 19 221,320,347
Retention money payalie 9,505,734 10, 596, 676
Federal Excse Duty and Sales Tax payable 192,039,304 2148
lnpome Tax dediscreed s source BT, 459 880 LY ]
Withbolding Sales Tax payahle 7,904, Tt 5078170
Workers' Prodie 'I‘.lrru;'l[urmn Fund 4.2 H.I:H:Iﬁ'm "Hl:’rlh'-l'l'l
Accroed labalities 7],2"-‘,“."] 6T 75300
¢ frher habibnes m,sfpﬁ,l% 256770073

4,02, 580,744 2708079 By
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141 This includes Re 15813 pulbon received from Trading Corpomtion of Pakistan ("TCP) sgainst sale of sugar, In the year 209 the Food
Directoeare of the Government, in conjunction with the lsw enforcement agencies lifted and sold TCP sagar stocks, despite progest from the
Company',

This Efting of the sugar stocks by Government constituted an event of force majeure under classe 12 of werms of enders snd the enders
would, theretore, be discharped due wo frostration of the contract. Accordingly, the manspement, based on the legal opnion, is of the view that
the Company after the event of force majeure is not required 1o make delivery of sugar /o TCP and no pennldes or incidental charges will arse
on non-performance of the contrace. Purther, the Company agreed o settle the remaining ameunt o TCP subject to reconciliagion of quantity

forcibly lified by TCP whech mo-date 15 pending,

go ] 2030
142 Workers® Profit Participation Fund Rupees Rupees
Balince az ar 01 Oetober 5-4-6.31111 HH.'I.IIL.;*'H
Prowiskon for the yeal 49,403 894 LEE L
Wark iy i Wiriders” Mrnafit p:l.rﬂll.'lq'u!nlrr Fuirnd 56\.211
Paymients made dosing the year - (B8 431,507
50,006, W Sebiy Ma
po e 20120
15 Mark-up accrued Rupees Rupees
”d'nl-.ll:‘-v on fmrrrTags freee comrentiiomal banks
l..-lnp; e Mmans - seouind H,J-Tl,ul 51.77H AT
Short werm borrowdngs - scomd 183,312,638 R 45,160
L5T 6E4, 65 I 55425497
Rt on [ikamte wende of fimanceny:
Shart e borrowings - o - -
257 654, 06 138,423,497
2021 20130
. Nt
16 Provision fioer taxation Rupees Riaperes
Balance at beginnmg of the year 576,625,525 273819.23
Lok Peovision for the vear 12 Html ‘llllh?ﬂlh,fl‘-l

B8 4ER 006 576,625,525
Less: Adjussmenis (576,625,525)
Balpnoe ot the end of the vear 2218402 481 570625 525

17 Contingencies and commibments

171 Comringencics
17.1.1 The Gewernmem of Panjab under the powens conterred throwgh the Punjebh Exciee Act, 1914 levied o charge of Re. 2 per liter on
|-||.|||-,|i'n'|||nr|H ol spriFle (Ethanol) on 03 July 2002 The management flod Wed Peoiioss no, 1837 /2003 andd 333540 2004 sgrainn the
above levy m the Honomble Lahore High Cosrt ("the Courn™). The Court, vade order dated 15 Joly 2016, dismosed the

afnremennioneg] W orin Penitions

Theresfier, the f'ﬂ-mplm Filed pn Toern Coart 'Lrlpuuf B, 1Z19/ 20, of the same dile, agamst the afrrementoned order of the Casart,
Thizs Inrea Courr Appeal was dismissed vide onder dared 10 Ogrobier 2017 on the echnbeal ground of mainmimability, The Courr soned
wi the alforemenisoned order ihat ihe remedy of [nim Cow Appeal dsd st e ageabnsi the Chodier dased 15 ]u|_l. Nk, and, iherelore,
s the ||1'r|:m||. Hevarever, an Homorable Divaion Bench of the Coure vide Owvder dated 100 Asgpust 2006, disecend she '|".I1II|§1I|ru.'
aboryy with wiher petlboners o deposit the exchie duty pavable undir the mpugned aotiBcatbon with the Depaty Regstrar (Juckicial),
Lahoae Flijgh Cooarr, and reserained the u--|-um.l.|-u|1 from eollecting the same from vhe Coamiprany 1he numw Ieveren cercher bodida e
freld 4l date. Till date the Company has deposited Rs. 201 million with the Deputed Regsmar (Judical), Lahore High Court which s

disgloeed in the financial sraremenes
The Company then filed CPLA Mo, 433072007 agamsi the Ceder dared 10 Ocwber 2007, The Honorble Supreme Court of Maldsin

bas ser aside the Ovder dared 10 Ohcrober 2007, and remanded the matter back wo the Court foe decision on merits vide onder dated 20
Sovember 3007, Hiswever, to date for beanng hos been fised el date agaimst the above mentincd onder,
Based on the opmion of the Company™s legal counsel, the management s eonfident of fevorable ounoeme roganding: this case, hence,
nn proevision has been recopnized m rthese financial satements.

1702 Comamisnboner |;.‘|.p|1|.'n]u| wicle opder Dhaped 200005/ 3015 deleed the sdeliessn masle v the officer inlaned revesse (CHRY, Tax unpact ol
the same = Rx. 1,506,859/, The .|pp-|:1|] effcet of the order of CIR (A) was given vide onder dated 290862200 6. However heing

agericved with the order of CIR (A), deparoment has filed appeal before ATIR. The appeal has been heand on (6-04- 2022 and docision

i nwancd
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1703 Markup on shor & boog torm loams has been disallowod againse e Jocal sales and allocavod 1o disiBlery unit,. Resultantly boss of the
company hes been decreased by Ra 397317560, Taxpayer beng aggneved filed un sppeal befire CIR Appeals. “The same has been
decidied In favour of the depertment, Purther, the taaxpayer boing sggeeieved has filed Appeal befome ATIR, which was beard cn 08-064
20521 snd passed arder hoving I'TA no. 2491 & 213271 B/200 3 dated 1-006-2021 by directing the deparniment w re-assess the ense. Re
ARSCEETWIT [IRC voslings are swaiesd

1704 Tax Credit u/'s 658 amountng o Rs. 25005506, oo plant and machinery hos been disallowed by the learned DXOIR. Taxpayer being
agricved filed an qﬂ\:l Isetuars 1R .\.Hn.--h The somse has decided in favomur ol the [ELTiTIE Fasrghver, the |l:1m|||t||.'||| kaa feled]

Appeal before ATIR, which was heard on (8-04-2021 and passed order havng [TA no. 2491 & 2132/LB/ 20035 dared 1-06-2021
wherchw the dechuson of CIH (A was |||1l|t'F1.1 bW ATIR,

1705 The Learmed THIR started Tmrrl:ﬂiinp s 177 and made sdeidons under vannus heads amicmnting o Bs. O 275 8012/ thrmmgh
oecler w/'s 122415 daeed 12-12.4117. Resasdiunely loss of dhe CEMTIPATY has been decremed by the same amooni. The xpayer filed an
appeal before CIR (A) sgpabnse the sadd addishons which was decided vide onder ao. 18-AV daped 09-02-2021. The same has boen
decaded in the favor of depariment. Furalcriwre; ihe taspiver being aggreved has Gled Appenl bofore ATIR oo 07-04-2021, Heasing
of tThe same i sull pcnnjilng.

17146 The learmed ACIR iniosned Tmn:ﬁ:dlnj_rs u/s B of the Sales Tax Acr, 1ML The ACIR disallowed the npur mx of Rs. 1,741,245/ - on
secoumnd oo elpim bn violasson of secton B mned |n|.|'m-|=-|J Fn-|u]n of Ba, 6512/ wele onder bewrmmg o O MNoLTO S Enf:
16/ST/E{11/ 19585 dated 14-05-3022. The Rignterod Peson (RF) beng sggrrieved has filed an sppeal before CIR (A) on 17-06-2022

agninss miud oscler which s pending for adyudication

IT.LT The keartied DCIR ipitiated procecdings u/s 1101)/2601) of thi Sales Tax Act, 199 whese he imposed penaley of Ra. 156,660,698, -
a/s 3% on sccount of lae filkng of sales my returms along with defsul surcharge of Rs, 28,708,046/ - w/s 3{1) vide onder boaring oo,
C Mo LTOEnfola/STS26000 19465 dared 12-05-2022. The RP besingy mpgrviewver hax filed an sppesl before CIR (A) on T4-006-2022
agnina the sald crder which s Erq.-mhng_-' doar i sl b s,

1708 The learned ACTI inkased proccsdings u/s TAE) of the Sabes Tas Acy, 1990 The learned ACIR disalhmed the input tsx of Rs,
L7LGT2 w's T34 on acooant af 5LL]"|P|.I|=!. fiw unmguufm{ peersons mmqgh omder beanng oo, Mol TC) Enf16/ST /73 (43 1IR3
claped 22-04-2022 T'he RP t.'lllﬂ wri\:\rd lhas filead an qp!‘u;:l hietore CIR [ﬁ.] wet 2% M2 ngrainng the makd onder whieh s I1|.'11.|i||-|hl_
for sdpudicathon,

1709 The learmed DOIR ininaned pnu.'udl.m.:u- u/s B{l} of the Sales “Tax Acy, 194 where he dsalbowed inprur wx of s, 14364754« om
sccount of daim in vielation of sccrion & vide onder bearing no. C.MNo LTOVST /BE&C- 16/ DRRA 2020, -2021 /5273 dated 15-06-
21, The RP filed an appeal before CIR (A) which was heard on 16-02-2022 in which the leamned CIR (A) has sot sside the
prncooding with the direction thar re-pssessment of case has oo e msde vide order besring poc 09 ASY doted D4-003-2022.

1IT.L10 The Learmed [DMOIR isssed Show cause notice (S0 dated 21-05-2121 whersin DR has contronted the differcoce in sales snd bank
crvclins arvommting o Ba 2 S06 4064 52
The saad 5N was challenped in High Cowm who wns pranmed STy in A Mo 30640 000 ] daexd 22-0-2021, Hoorewer, the leamesd
MR ks el crder whitch was aervee sm 22-00- 2021,
Hovwever, DCIE was not avware of star ivsued onder in which the addibon made of Es. 22, 897.630.561 /- and created demand of
Ri 6,860,328 513/ The said demand staved whils High Connt (HC) wide acder dited 04-11-2021 i the €Al na 4/2021
The Taxpayer Fled an Ian:'lf before CIR (A) sgnensi the sald demand 10 which CIR -:.II._I sigded that the dooson of CIR [."'l_- FCTTRMAS
rehiant on final decision of High oourr vide order barcode nes, 1000001 1520804 dated 23-12-2021, Farthermore; the mxpaver being
aggricved has filed Appeal before Appellare Trbunal [nland Revenue (ATIR) against the ssid order of Learmed CIR (A) on 3100 - 2002
"t'llfh (L] I"fl'hill'lg J{!il.']“l'llm
The shove proceedings are pending befiore Lahore High Court snd ATIR simulianeously and sty sgainse Recovery of demand s
granted by High Cour

17.0.11 e learned DCIR initsed proccodings w's 33(5) and 33{1) of the Sales Tax Act, 1990 where be imposed pemaley of Bs, 1,257,337/~ on
socount of late fikng of sabes s reoamn vide onder beanng no, C.No LTU/STSE&C- 16/ Min/ Tandlismuala/ 2021 /5053 dated (1902
Hi21. The RP fled an zprrﬂ hefore CIR (A) which was heard on 15-10620021 in which the amed CIR ['I.:' conficmed the ardes of
DCIR vide order beanng o, 08/ASY dated -03-2022. The RP being sgpricved filed an appesl befisre Honorable ATIR on (4]-04-
2022, which is pending for Hewring

17.2  Commitments
17.2.1 Commimmsents in respect of mpons contracted but ot incurred ar year cnd amounted o approamaely Bs, Xil (20020: Rs. NilL

17.2.2 The Company has given o bank poaramiee wich 10070 cash musnn of Re 2 milbion (2020 Rs, 2 millon) o the Excise and Taxaoon
Depanmemt for the expont of Ethanol o relation to conungency as dincussed in note 17.1.1

17.2.3 The l‘nm]'u.rr!.' has cerimn Larnh faciliives which bave been classibed a= CpEranng lease v the fAnanceal statcments as rﬁqulrni by
the Islamic Financinl Accounting Standard 2 (IFAS I3 ssued by the Institute of Chartered  Aceounmanss of Pakisran. The amount
of ljarsh reneals paicd during the year has been chargesl 1 an cxpense during the year,
The commitments of future payvments woder operating loascs/ Harah Goencing and finance lease contencs and the persod in which

these pavments will becomie due ane an follows:

o LR | MM
H.HFQEI HU.I‘.'I."\
Mot later than one vear SL AT G YRR E Y
Later than one yesr and not later than five years 10,905,363 43,630,503
37,292,489 74,939, W1
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20 220
18.2 Capiral work in progress Rupees Rupees
Owned
Civil wirks a0,605,622 41 081 b4
Plant and machanery 3,106,740 3,106,740
(hbers 1,782,984 1,TR2L084
55,495,546 MA571373
18.2.1 Movement in the accounts is as follows:
Orpening balance a5 4t 01 October 54571373 54 5T13M3
faleitonr oo vyt oy
Crvil works -
Plant andd rmachinery -
Electne equpment -
Chthers 924173
924,173
Caphitaiigeed dormny dhe por:
Advances -
Civil works .
Phanit and machinery .
Elecinc equipment -
Ohehers -
Closing balance as az 30 Seprembses 55,495,546 5571373
Neg 2021 2020
19 Long term deposits Rupees Rupees
Deposits aginst leased avucts 04,985,201 156,341,511
Chhers 151 79,668,628 68,029 408
174,653,829 24 570,0M9

19.1 These mainly comprise of security margins of Rs. 50 milfion (N30 Rs. 50 million) deposited agsinst new loog term financing fcilities,

. | 2020
2 Stores, spare pants and loose tools Rupees Rupees
Stores and spare pans 1,088,892 204 LGT, 736,527
Chl and lubmcants 35,759,890 3,520,192

1,124,652,184 1.099.256,719

2021 220
2l Swock-in-trade Rupees Rupees
Raws materials 1,738,154,556 1,108.733.144
Finished poods 4,522.789.399 1.275.704.150

6,260943955 2384437204

21 Trade debis-considered goods
Thest inclode amount duc from Lotte Akhtar Beverages (Prt.) Limited, an associated company, aginst the sale of Top Gas amountng to Rs,
330 million (2020 Rs. 301 million} in the nomal coarse of business and & over due by less than 180 days. Maximum sggrepate oustanding

halance at any tme dunng the vear smouonrs o Rs, 6,057 279 (3000: Rs. 4,377 802
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2l Swock-in-trade Rupees Rupees
Raws materials 1,738,154,556 1,108.733.144
Finished poods 4,522.789.399 1.275.704.150

6,260943955 2384437204

21 Trade debis-considered goods
Thest inclode amount duc from Lotte Akhtar Beverages (Prt.) Limited, an associated company, aginst the sale of Top Gas amountng to Rs,
330 million (2020 Rs. 301 million} in the nomal coarse of business and & over due by less than 180 days. Maximum sggrepate oustanding

halance at any tme dunng the vear smouoars o Rs, 6,057 279 (3000: Rs. 4,377 402
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M 2260
R

Rupaes Rugeces
25,361, B2, 0N} 11,4 36,534,520
2.7 G10,443. 494 580 EX] 244
1841 BOT, 450,712 HIEKR T 3680
581,356,592 395 330, TES
181,504,649 169,479,710
195 545 (2 27N TIRINE
PRI R 2 IR T
43,380,955 B 43T 2N
A8, il _19% L
19,164,376 13310557
27,571,918.472 18,790 140, 261
1,108,733, 144 425 234, 201
1,275,704, 150 2597 Db 2T
M 256,452 H66 21815302 740
21 {1,738,154,556) 11,733, 14+4)
2 {4,522, TH9, 30y 1 A
13 995,408,711 19,4 30l 5 bh

Saleigs, wagpes argl aber senelin meliske Re, B0,990 millies (20238 Ko 6737 muilbioa) (6 renfhort il agal i fetwcieang hemrfien,

Adtminisirative oxpenscs

maleries, wapes aricl vabic i lsericliaa
Renr, rares and axes
Phegiteciation

Unlitics expenses

earnbinge sl stagionony

| rrsarrnnsce

PMomeagee, moloplyone and telogeains
|i.-l:';r1|'r il EEiEEDE
Travelling amld comvevanet
Sabscription, books and perindicals
|1;x| nrld ||I.‘l.|n11|||:'|.|l charpes
Amddivor's re muneration

|*aeer raimnent

Chher eypsense

Salaries, wapes anel caher benelis mohslke Ra. 20,2% milliea 200 Ra 00, il in respsees of ssfl retiremen beneties

Amsditor’s remuneration

Audit fe

Hablf yearkby review

DHsaribunion expenscs
Mlanalling amil dsserilsmeon
Toanspormstion

Sagar wiscking changs

(hhers

This inclodes salarics paid viv Excise Dicpartment sisdT present 50 the Company's premises o monitor the distribsartion of Erisanal

Ohibser ncome

{rooine from Soamcill assers

Peodii om SAVITE OO

Aercenone frovn non-financial assets

Craim oy chispasal 0f propery, plast aml egquipemen
Fosesn exchang: LA

Pylinag |mtheninin dEw s sims

Amportizasion of deformed mmoome

il ann 200
Rupoos Hugsces
FA SIR,045, 903 P R
3,955,089 B A2 RS
LR 20,729,176 20,244,315
2,587,743 2417371
10, M0, 518 49,778, TRA
300,295 299850
10,278,774 B 250
5,059,022 677 bl
A1,811,670 T, 160628
14615845 612839
X, 742 042 1217133
I7.a & R 300 4L, B0
1, iahd BAR | 24500 500
24, 154 %05 28, 5l 9]
S4ih, 115,160 SRE RS
21 el ]
Rupcos Rugpsces
200 i 2 A9 Aen
1,395 204 1 395,200
A, DR, 0 AL LIRS 20
BT H A
Rupecs Rugeecs
118,294,428 |0, 250, T
156,02, 128 16T 027 256
AR D04 K20 uE il ETT
281 12,346,676 BT, TS
222 550,055 V10,427,768
Nk mzl 2000
HI.F:I.—. H.u|-ﬂ 1
9,571,517 62,164, TE4
L& By i SUR
45,495,114 55 402,132
217,795 162 608
13,205,871
7,5l 605 7.0 52
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i, |
Ruapees

Laswg term Joans - seurnd 265, TR 920 3500366, 530
- Shert term borrowings - saerd 869,155,588 GH2575,3M
";Iu'nu;: ity lease ledsilary 1\3.?-“1741 0 I'JI']‘-h
1,177 682 249 10200561 541
Lisey, germ. finances - v 7. 86,082 16,417,249
- Shaort term e VWIS ~ T -
784,052 16,417 248
Hank I.:'IJ.'|'..'.|."\I Lﬁmzl 24T 141
{eher i.'l'-J.r!;l;t 54,1“7,?9] 25001.119
56,811,114 27 348,250
1,241,879,615 1,064 327 549
. ] 200
N
Onher expenses Rupees Rupees
Diovnannes i 13,258 W7 15935314
Lama on disposal of propery, plant and cquipment 14512 Wi, &'
Workers' Profit Parmopaton Fund - 45 4063 B4 346, B
Mark-up on Waotkers' Profs Participation Fund 56211
62,718,506 17 348 612

Dhariny; the year, the Company has pakd dooation so lnestuie For Policy Reforms siveaned ax 4

Shorm Rowd Labore Canti, Pakistan in which Mr

Akbar Khan is 3 Directar. Mone of other Directors of the ["xm-.rmrn' or their sposy have any interest m, or ane otherwise asociated wath the n'ri'rn\-nl

ol donaison

. 0 2020
Tanation . Rupecs Rupers
Income ax
- i 2reri2d 321,862,481 302 806,304
Dieferoed (X {868, 361) (10,1 30827
120,991,120 FILbGAATT

Tax Charge Reconciliation

Theee is s relssonship between s expense and accounting peodit as the provision for curren sixation is based on tumover o and el oy respectivedy,
therefisre fo numencs! reconcilistson has been |'|rrl-¢:1.|1_'|{

Im wiew af avalable mx l"'\-‘L'\. rha j'nl'-'il-lndl Illli ClUFfenl THE J.I1'|ll1.'|"||!i|'||'_ w Ra 3NLU million ncludes s uniler "Final Tax RL‘_I;’""IL'- {FTR) sml
Minimem Tax on mmover ofs 113, of the Income Tax Ordmance, 20001, Minmmom x is svailable for see off for five vess. aguinst any soomal @
linhilitics arixing in fmire yeurs

Tas under 'Final Tax Repme’ frpresents mx on cxport of Sugar and Ethanal which i treased a5 2 full snd final dischanee of tax lobdity ufs 158 of
Ineoame Tax Ordinance, 20 Currenr mx inclodes @y usder FTR of Rs, 65.6 milbon (2020: Rs. 325 millson).

Cemain other . cases not iyoheng marerial amaounts sie pombing sgaing the Company agsiast whach the Company expocts fivorshle outcomes snd,

hence, hive ot boen provided for in these accounes.

Earnings per share

Earmings per share - basic and diftred 1 2020

Prosfis / (boss) after taxation Ru_.mﬂ‘_i TLL!I‘S,TH :_,!l!__l.‘_&_l-in;;
"L"n.cs-g-'l'm_d AVOTagT ramber of ordmary dhares No, of shares ll?,?‘l]b,.’d“} (O e
Basic camngs per share Rupees 605 (235

Thiere is mo dilson effect on the basic carnings per share as the Company docs not have any convemble mstmments in issoe as 21 30 Seprember 221

- 2021 203
[

Cash and cush equivalents Rupees Rupoes

Cash und bank balamess M 11,748,479 IR G684 425
Shawtt term bosmowings - Ffing finance 12 {WPS.I}ZJES} [P 502,155)

2,246,134 184,182,470
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35 Financial risk management
The Company is exposed 1o the following rsks from its use of finandal instruments:
1 Credit nsk
2 Liqudity nsk
3 Market nsk
This presents information about the Company's exposure (o cach of the above risks, the Company’s objectives, policies and
processes for measuring and managing risk, and the Company’s management of capital,
J51 Risk management framework
The Board of Directors have ovenall responsibility for establishment and over-sight of the Company's risk management
framework. The executive mansgement team i rl:sl'.ucm«'ihl:: for flL‘\'::llJPLI.‘L;I-_" and monitoring the {::rrrrpmg."':- nisk management

p:lit‘:c:-. The team rL'];uLM_!. meets and any c111n5;|::~ and complance ispues are !'l..'p-'l:rlu] o the Board of Directors I:Im-ugh the

Ludhie Commitiee,

The Company's risk management policies arc established to identfy and analyze the rsks faced by the Company, to set
appropriate risk Fmits and conmmls, and o monitor nsks and adherence w limis. Risk mansgement policies and syseems are
reviewed regulardy to reflect changes in market condinons and the Company’s setivities. The Company, through its eraining and
management standards and procedures, abms w0 develop o disciplined and constructive control eavironment in which all
employees understand their roles and obligations,

The Company's Audit Committee oversees how management monitors compliance with the Company's risk management
policies and procedures and reviews the adequacy of the nsk management framework in relation ro the nsks faced by the
Company, Awdit Committee is assisted in its oversight role by internal audit department. Intemnal audit deparement undertakes
both regular and ad hoc reviews of sk management controls and procedures, the results of which are reported o the Audit

Committee.
352 Credit risk

Credir nisk is the risk of financial loss o the Company if 2 customer or counterpary to 3 financial instrument fuls w0 meet is
conteactual obligations. To manage credit nsk the Company muintems procedures covenng the applcanon for credt approvals,
granting and renewal of counterparty linuts and monitoring of exposures against these limits. As pan of these proceses the
financial viability of all counterparties is regulardy monitored and assessed

The carmying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure before any credit enhancements. The

A1 EXPOSUTE 0 credit risk at the reporing date is:

2021 2020
Rupees Rupees
Long rerm deposits 79,668,628 68,029 408
Trade debits - considered posd 14,243,716 5,808, TRY
:::::J(Tt:if;af:ﬁ::i:m receivables excluding deposin 1,041,119,675 1361.130,953
Bank balances 100,104,064 ZB1 3,743
1,235,136,083 1,716,339 892
Tragde debes
Trade debis at the balance sheet date are classified in Pak Rupees.
2021 2020
Rupees Rupees
Export - seared -
Local - snsecnred, connidered peod 14,245,716 2808, TRE
14,243,716 5 B0H,TRS
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Related Parties Orhers Total
2021 2021 2021
Rupees Rupees Rupees
1 1o 30 days 3,367,916 - 3,367,916
31 o N days - 10,875,800 10,875,300
3,367,916 10,875,800 14,243,716
Related Parties Orthers Total
2020 20200 20240
Rupees Rupecs Rupees
I tor 30 clays 3010318 . 1.000,318
31 10 90 days 2,798,470 2,798,470
3,010,318 2798470 5,808,758

Trade debts comprise solely of local customers, including Lowe Akhtar Beverages (Pv) Limited, an associared company. These
include companies with very pood credie history with the Company and are regular i their payments. The management
contnuously monitors the repayment capacity and intention of their debtors and extends the credit periods to their customers
according o ther credit history, Furthermore, the Company has recovered major portion of its trade debis subsequent 1o the

VEar. RL“'I.I'T!II'IT;!.'I i !m".'lﬂ'iﬂ'l'll'."ﬂt .'|||:m-.|.r|n: Wis NeCCSSAry.

Bank balances

Credit risk is considered minimal since the counterparties have reasonably high credic ratings as determined by various credit
rating agencies. Due w long sanding business relationships with these coumerparties and considering their strong financial
standing, management does not expect non-performance by these counterparties on their obbpatons w the Company.

Following are the credit ratings of COUnETprties with external credit ratings:

Rating Rating 2021 2020
Short term. Long term Agency Rupees Rupees

Al-Baraka Bank A-1 A+ PACRA 735,042 212,442
Allied Bank Limited Al+ AAA PACEA 1,227,936 6,739,146
Askari Bank Limited Al+ AA+ PACRA 103,205 103,205
Bank Alfalah Limated Al+ AAF PACRA (4,625,671) (T66,203)
Dubai lslamic Bank Al+ AA JCR-VIS 1,867,413 | 087 734
Favsal Bank Limited Al+ AA PACRA 1,035,771 22 146,569
Hahib Bank Limited Al4 AAA JCR-VIS (5,837,486) {1,274,874)
KASB Bank Limited (Bank Islami) Al A+ PACRA - 405977
MCB Bank Limited Al+ AAA PACRA 33,946,620 55,813,711
Meczan Bank Limited A-1+ AAA JER-VIS 13,228,594 38,569,551
Mational Bank of Pakistan AL+ AAA JCR-VIS 4,897 366 2757239
Samba Bank Limired A-1 AN JCR-V15 615,447 475,028
Sindh Bank Limited A-1 A+ JCR-VIS 26,805,693 63,877 202
Sonet] Bank Limited e AA- PACRA 470,281 11,169
Surmmit Bank imited Sunprm:lnl _|l".R VIS By Bl
The Bank OF Khyber Al 4 JCR-VIS 471,855 1,389
The Bank of Punjab Al+ AA+ PACRA 2,304,165 2,268,370
United Bank Limuored A-1+ AAA JCR-VIS 22 857,753 88,943,008

100,104,004 281,370,743
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353 Liguidity risk
Licpidiy risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet fts financisl oblgstions as they fall due. The Company’s appeoach o
managring liguidity i 10 ensure, as far a8 possible. that it will alwars have sufficient Bguidiey 1 meet its lishilives when due, under both normal
and stressed condiions, For this purpose the Company has sufficient ronning finance facilities availshle from vasious commereial banks w meet
its liquachity requirements. Further, liquidsty position of the Company is closely monatored through budgets, cash flow pmojections and
companson with sctoal resoles by the Boand.
Exposure to liguidity rizk

Following are the contracual matuntes of the financial liabdites, ncluding cstimated intesest payments;

Cartying Contractual Less than one One to five Muore than five
Amisurit cash flows year Veirs years
Seprember 30, 2021
Log term finances - 2,506,553, 781 2,575,257.430 1,192,445, 790 1,382, 811,640 -
Lease lishilities 433,233,707 462,713,822 218384,272 244,379,550
Shart term borrowimgs- wornd B 75E.069.179 B, 758,069,179 B, 758,069,179 i -
Trade and nther payahkes 1.998,268,749 2,998.268,749 1,998, 168,749 - -
Mark-up accrued 237,684 069 237,684,069 237,684,065 - -
14,913 809 485 15,031,993, 245 13,404,802,059 1,627,194,190 -
Careying Amount Contractual cash Less than ane Ohre try five Mare than five
flows yesr veurs VErs
September 30, 2030
Long term finances - e 2 T64, 5T B 50149031 822 DAR633 929 2180497 B3
Lizase Hakulities 636,559, 332 TI2.231 Boo 245,979,770 466,252 006

Shat term borrowingss- sored 1, 11 656, (156 .16l 656 056 i, 1601656, 1156 B
Trade and maher payables 2400, 749 041 240 749001 2400740 (01
Mlarke-up secrued 138,423 497 | 38,423.497 1 18,423 497

12,102 958 537 12 561,192.332 09014442 343 2 646,749,080 =

The contractal cash flows refating m the above fnancial lnhilitics have been determined on the hasis of mark-up mies effectve as at

Seprember 30, 2021, The rates of mark-up have been disclosed in relevant notes t these finandal stsements.

354 Marke risk

Market sk is the risk that changes in market prices, such a8 foreign exchange rates, interest mates and equity prices will affect the Compamy'y
incomie or the value of #s holdings of fmancial nstruments. The obpective of market nsk management & o manage and contml market nsk

exposires within an:cf.pr:ii:ﬁc parametess, while rTﬁminng return. Marker dsk comprises of cumency nsk, interest rate nsk and other :|'|ri|:|: sk
35.4.1 Foreign currency risk

The Company is exposed to cummency risk 1o the extent that there 1 a mismatch between the currencies in which sales, purchases and
bank balances are denominated and the nespective funcoonal currency of the Company. The funcoonal currency of the Company is Pak
Rupee. The currency in which these mansactions are primarily denominated is US Dollars.

Exposure to currency risk

Thete wete no financial sase or financial HibaBrics ar vear end in fordgn currencics which ane subjeet 1o currency fidk exposure

Cunrency risk management

Sinee the macimum amount exposed o currency sk is Nil (2020: Nil}, any adverse / favoeable movement in the functional currency
with respect 1o U'S dollar will nor have any material impact on the operational resulrs.
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35.4.2 Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair values or future cash flows of financial instruments will fluctuate duc to changes in
market interest mees. Significant interest mte rsk exposures are primarily managed by & mix of borrowings at vanable interest

rates., At the reporting dare the interest rate profile of the Company's significant interest bearing financial instruments was as

follows:
20 20 2021 2020
Effective rate Carrying amount
----- Percentage = < === sessenns RUpCES snumean
- Financial assets
Fixed .
Bank balances - wrrimg acosmis 5.6%% to 6.4% S.50% 1o 12.00% 24,200,463 107 788,440
o |4 | 202 L | 2020
Effective rate Carrying amount
- Financial liabilities swes Percentage - <« =« eesaeean Ruopees <« «-x-
Floating rate instrurment
Long term finances - seored E00% to 11.45%  3.00% o 17.35% 2,506,553, 781 2.7 570,561
Lease liabiliry 9.49% to 17.06% 949 o 18,4076 433,233,707 638,559, 332
Short term horrowings - sarnd 9.5% 1o 11.59% 9.28% 1o 17.85% 4,547 816,177 1,638,456,054
Fixed rite fnstmumenis
Export refinance faclity - movrd J.00%% vo 20.13% L 4,210,253,002 4 522 00002
Fuir val —_— b i el i

The G:mrr:l.n}' does not account for any fixed rate financial assers and liabilities at fair value through [ 16t or loss. Therefore, a
change in interest rates at the reporting date would not affect profit or loss account.

E Eﬁ tm!!. se E['ﬂl'ﬂ: ﬂE!b: .!'! ﬂ![ E EHEFEE rite fﬂ!E![mE!IEE

A change of 100 basis points in interest rates at the reponting date would have increased [ (decreased) profit or loss for the year

by the amounts shown below, This analysis assumes that all other vasiables, i particular foreign currency mtes, remain

COnStanL,
21 2020
Rupees Rupees
Effect on profit - Increase 74,876,037 50,415 839
Effect on profit - Decrease (74,876,037) (30.415,85%

The sensitivity analysis prepared is not necessanly indicative of the effects on profit / (loss) for the year and assets / liabilitics
of the Company.

Ine f rate risk rr 4

The Company manxges interest rate risk through risk management steategies where sipnificant changes in pap position can be
adjusted, The short erm borrowings and loans & advances to the Company have variable rate pricing that is mostly dependent
on KIBOR as indicated in respective notes.

354.3 Other price risk

Oxher price misk is the risk that the fair value or future cash fows of a fnandal instrument will Fectaate because of changes in

murket prices (other than those arising from Interest rate osk or currency nisk). The Company believes that it is not exposed to

ather price risk.
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36 Capital management

The Board's policy is o maintain an efficient capital base so a5 v maintain investor, creditor and market confidence and w sustain
the future development of its business. The Board of Directors monior the return on capital emploved, which the Company defines
as operating income divided by total capital employed. The Board of Dircetors alse monitor the level of dividends to ordinary

sharcholders
The Company's objectives when managng capital are:
iy e safepoard the Company's abiliy to continue as a going concern, so that it can contnue 1o provide remens for
sharcholders and benefits for other stakeholders, and
(i) o provide an adeguate reum to sharcholders.

The Company manages it c:1|3|131 structune 1 the context of economic conditons and the nsk charmctenstics of the onderyang
assets, In order 1o maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may, for example, adjust the amount of dividends paid w
shareholders, issue new shares, or sell sssets o reduce debt. The Company monitors capitil on the hasis of the debt-to-equity rato -

caleulated as a ratio of bong rerm debt o equity,

The debt-to COJuIty fatios A% at W :.\I."lﬂl.':l'ﬂ.l'h;'ll are as follows:

2021 2020
Rupees Rupees
Debt 11,697, B56,667  9.563,785,49
Eqpuity 10,561,577,254 0 Bah 254 402
Tuotal 22.259,433,921 19410020441
Crening rafio 53% 49%
The Company is highly geared.
3.1 Accounting classification and fair values
Seprember 30, 2021 Carrying amount Fair value
Fair value
through Fairvalue At Amortized
Tatal ; el 3
Profitor  through OCI Cosl o Moyt Tavel
Liss
Financial asscts
Long term deposits - - 79,668,628 79,668,628 - - =
Trade debis - considered good = e 14,243,716 14,243,716 - - .
Advances, deposits, - - 1,041,119,673 1,041,119,675 - - .
prepayments & other
receivables
Cash and bank balances - - 100,748,479 101,748,479 . . .
- - 1,236, 780,498 1,236, 780,498 - = -
Financial liabilities
I.J:Il'lg term finances - secured T o 2 506,553,781 2. 506,553,781 A . -
Lease liabilities : : 433,293,707 433,233,707 : e =
Short term borrowings - secured . = 8,758,069.179  8,758,069,179 - - =
Trade and other payables - - 2998.268,749 2,998 2468,749 . = -
Mark-up ncerued - - 257,684,069 237,684,069 - - B
5 . 14,933,809 485 14,933,809 485 . - -
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Sfplemhef 30, 2020 Carrying amount Far value
Fair value :
Fair value Ar Amormzed o i
thiragh Toweal laevel 1 Level 2 Level 3
X through (W] st

Profit or Loss

Financial assets

[J.ICI'IH torm |.I5|:|:'l| 1siEs GH 029 408 (18,0129 408

Trade debits - comodered pood 5,508, 7 B& 5,808,788

Advances, deposits, prepayments & - - 1,361,130.953 1.361.130.953 - -
other receivables

Cash & bank balances 281.370.743 281370743

5 1,716,330.892  1,716,330.892 : :

Financial lialalities

Liong term finances - snowtnd 2 T 570,561 2. 764,570,561
Lease liabilines . - 638,559 333 638,550 332 = s
Short termn borrowings - seood 0, 10,6 56, (056 6,1 60, 656,056
Trade and other payables 2400, 74900 2 4060, 749 091
Mack-up acermed : s 138,425,497 138423497 2 .

- 12,102 958,537 12102958 537

The above table presents assetz and habilities carmed at far value by valuation method. The different levels have been defined as
Felbewsws:

Level 1 - Quated prices (unudjusted) in acove markers for identcal sssets or linbilites,

Level 2 - loputs ather than quoted prices included within level | that are observable for the asset or Babiliey, either directly (e, as

prices) or indirectly (l.e. derived from prices).

Level 3 - Inputs for the asset or kability thar are not based on observable muarker dar.



sty ..___”q_.__ul_._._ .._.___.HE_.___ § 3L o Y sucgezadi AU s e Uy Sunsofog J] _._..____.r._._._._ __m.::m
g et v ead jumeEae go Juaamsser [ DRI TR 0 I wlimd 3 1] 3L O Aumeasdo = E Sy g pawodas LI IeELe i) iy SUHIYmL pr ."..m_.,.w.n___"ﬁn HISTRF o

ammbag AN TR r_.._“_F_hy..".u_,u. ._vuu.nﬂﬂ_.._.._ AUE poE ‘SRS e E_.__ua.._.._m SUDIAYE Jagha sUoGsLap H..u......r.WHrJ. A [, S NEWEIE u....._EGu_._h__....w' R ..._K”__HH. poqusa 5T .ﬂu._uh._.n_.um ur.ru...ﬂk..r_h._ A3 sy .__E_.F,__h.-.._”“_ AL Tit

uoprnnn siusndss ssauEng (¢

—
m ImciL e BELTITIL voe sajpe (el | g
~ ULr9wTsT) (071 °666'07C) vopeE |
t creff b 71! SORRET'EEN'] DORIEE] 20053 1]
m I8 6CL LG SH905" LR IO S
] [FioaReLl (&1L ol st 3
@ (R0 G0E ) L99'0EF 800" simaadovaag (s | mayg
—
n a6 Log'eer'soet  (Ler'ses'ie) 05 FH06'CY (g61'22w'oe) L8y S64'E9' R BLE'sh8 bEh s ey
=)
c aamecoiel  Gemsone)  (sersoi) (0' 6L L1 (os'seo'os)  Gorvsed  Goo'wroeeD) oo’
£ Tecerony | [ssswe - ZSKush B9 (oL Loz vsx) LRI SR (6er'zes sus) 1502 06I0UL] -
< (e ipefeel [sep'ess'zoe) LE TR (osz'L18'rl) (T (3T d] R T siuadio nnonqus(] -
lLe9'eReans) (91510 9ps) Wlegsra L8 Er 1L IR {3 ] AR LLPROLH L5r) was %2 BRIy
- LT R THE | Lob'S66'8IT'E kL LS HE 0 ROLRHI'EIR SETS0A 0L RN BHESELLTT (swoq) / 1yued weosn
(| IoHr el (ICBOM'SeE'ER) (SECYSUR) (Lg'pooteny) (Tl B | g T 1 LTI (RTYSEEISLD)
U * LB TG00 (gL g9s79) L EHE T (zor'sor'erl’s) {9 SRYTERT WL S s - sy -
W Uwroreoeroll  (ICS0G66'ET) (390796 19 (601'e9v'rs) RIS 71N (6ELTRE'ITT)  Iw0'mrSoenl  (E9ET9ETID) Ay -
—d SN O §807)
—1 CELYRRILTIE BEYNRINE 90096RES LT EW'ELl 619 LLA'TETE PFISLSEL'Y WITIONSELT  IMMERIE
M s - - . . Wi papuy
o CELPREILTIT 0T FPILD GG Es LT ELL UYL TR SO0 LI FRG L) [ T FmmTy
< 1N - safeg
G wandby wadny saadmy wnaadny vy wamdny gy saadny
U (T L (I e (T 100 KIT 1200
N [=o) sigy g sen dog [RETH seiing
A duedwoy xp po oot Jjgqemod moqe sonrisogm ) 6 Seogo.g
1 SR T ST T
A winpae) pasiamand o sy syguuodas o Seadhiory s Burpueia vonsiwogu]
w wny e o 0oLy nexg kaxpio g vy do |
SECTPLL WY PO B0 LOITmpidd s poregy
M Jue pelfng ) ssseopy 3 sng 2m)y 30 DOINpoLy s nidng
=i SRR Sfef kil O uonEdy) shauERy HgEnoday
—l
 —




Annual Report 2021

SIS JENF]

uEy [/ s nod

Sy 6t ade sitae o i Seoenc (WL (00 SeE i PENREG

GLHTIE IR BT T N R TS WT'EELl 6LV LB RIS [ T I S 1R L L ES6 T
BIFGRELINEL H'SIT'E6H 0T T Ty 4 7 1IH=gcey IO L9 HET 0NV TR R L ILF P96 IO
FICSEE ST FINGSI 1YY = SUTEM RIS Fou6ET Iy Y WLHTLEL]
ey sl a3admy aasdny axadny samdny ey waadny
g (o 0TI o7 i (i 07T (zoe
reg s o 5o dog oy ming
R+ LFTETR H3R'BLI'STE LETSETT LT SERTLE0G1 SETMETIT WY RETRIY LIE¥96'Th8
TR ' L s T STTHHE R LA ITRTTTT: LI0'ETE" Lok
TR LEY'EIS'RTE I TR L5665 CRIFCCH RS T8 RLE ROES CIRE9EDEYL TIBEEUERsTI
1T VSR LEE T 156 060" 06 LT RHT 6T 1% 1 LL0'GETTIR 150SEE FH 1 6T REE T 0T (R AT LT SLEERF R
ey saaclmy saxdmy sy waadny saadmy codry saadny
I 1Zne (T 1707 (I 1T LT 20T
[, sy | 5o dog [ wdng

=
=
2
—
=
oc
<T
O
-
(¥ 5]
<
—
<
=
<
<
—
&
<
<L
[ —

oy Funedar dmepunaag
uspdmba

e puepd “dpadesd oo uopepasdag

sanyppuasd s peypdeny
S]] AR
EIISET NG

‘anuad SaEILL i SV A0E L3RI JURO-E [ e iy e o paniuag g ey sasvgand g saps peas-s)

Fupud jo sseg poe saseaund poe sajes -]

Lig

¥if
it
¥iE
if

Tl



TANDLIANWALA SUGAR MILLS LTD.

s

o
-

378  Reconciliations of reportable segment revenues, profit or loss, asscts and liabilities

Annual Report 2021

2021 2020
Rupecs Rupees
37.8.1 Revenues
Total revene for reporiable segmcnts 27,114, 404,208 21,271,884,733
Elmmation of inter-segment revenue 5
Consoludated revenue 27114, 404,208 21,271 884,733
37.8.2 Profit or loss before tax and other expenses
Toaal |'r|'n1"||,-" (kons) for reportable segments 1,008 450 66T (65 N 68
Un-allocated COFPMrale CXPrnses
- Ohtber expenes (62,718,506) (17.388,612)
- {hther fmcname 47,506,695 o7, 729,51
- Taovalion {32“.‘?'1.1.12&: __'“l'_'_'j.f.l'.;l' | i
Consolidared profit/ (loss) after tax 712,245,736 281,725,246)
3783 Assers
T'oal assces for repormble segments 27,490,0%),951 23397 836,219
Elmination of inter-scpment asscis -
Consolidated assers Z27,490,0M,951 23397 856,219
37.8.4 Liabilitics
Tuoasl linhalities for reporable segments 16,928,513,697 13,551,621.727
Eliminaton of mrer-segment habilines -
Comsalidared Babilites 16,928,513,697 13.551.621,727
Capacity and production 2021
Sigrar e Unii 1 Uit 11 Unde TTT Total
Crushing capacity (Metric tons) 1,562,500 2,040, 00 2,500,000 £, 6.2, 500
based e 125 days - (Scasaon 2000 20121)
Sugar pioduced (Metric tona) 95,118 81,679 139,872 316,667
Recovery muo 8.28% 92.29% 9.09% BB
Under wilzation of Capaciry s dhue 1o by erlh!ur.hlrll o SgERE- S,
220
M.rllﬁlw Llmit | Uit 11 Lz 101 Tuaeal
Crushing capacity (Mettic wng) 1,312,500 175,000 1,906,250 5,093,750
based on 125 days - (Scason 20 9-M1H0)
Sugar produced [Metric tons| 77,182 GRELD 119,427 54200
Recowery mimo H.he 0. 78" 05405 LR o
20zl 2L
Lt - Lstilfery plaoe f Based om 330 days
Rated capacity (Liters) 41,250,000 41 250 (b
Aol proslucsan (Liers) 35,111,280 12,3592 500
Liatvarrsd - Ldseilfpry plase If
Rated capaciey (Liters) A, 200,000 4.2 D000
Actoal production (Liters) 391,250 23455 (W
202 2NN
T Gan - Carbondivxide plan Bosed on 300 days
Rated capacity (Metnc trons] 14,400 14, 4000
Actual producton (Metrc cons) 6617 3740

Actual production (Metrc ponk)

The crushing capaciry i3 enhuncsd on scconat of BAR carted out i past yean. The sevised capacity is based on the techinical asssismant eained

out by the Company
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3 Remuneration of Chiel Executhve, DHrectors and Execuatives
I'he sgrprepnne amounm rh.u'!_l.n! in the financial smremens for the year for remonensnon, mcludmge sll benefits o the Chict BExecunve, Direcan s

and Baecutives of the Company ane as fallows:

2l
Chicl Excoutive Thircotonrs Exvcutives

e e RUpEe s s

."-r.uuHL'nJ: Feiiuiieraliog - 24 BN Da0 T0.423 557
Meshieal allivaanee - 2,480,000 17,918,521
Heoarse rens nllosnnce - 9,920, 000 26, 760,952
Simfi eetieemicin bencfits . 3, 100,000 9,573 581
= A, M0 D 124,676,911
Mumber of persons 1 r | 7
M)
Chicl Fxcoutive Dlirectors Executives
Manaperial remuncerarion = 24 RO 00 TOAZN557
Mledical alliswsinec 2 AH NI 17T 918,52
Humese rene albmwance = G 920000 26, 7H0LF52
stadl renremcnt benefits LS (LR ET] QAT EH]
S0 500 ) 124 676,911
Panam ey of persads 1 F LT

¥ The Chicf HEsccutive O¥fficer, Dircctors and Excoatives are provided with froc wse of Company mainmsined cars

392 Mo mectng fee was paid o Dincetors dunng the year (20206 Nil)

40 MNumbes of employees 2021 DD
MNumber Py

The wverage and toml mumber of employes are a8 folloss:

Total emploveos

Averapr number of employecs during the year 1,501 | BT

Teosal pumber of emplovees a5 3t 3 Seprember 1,654 1507

l'-'nu:lnq :n:.p]u}'m

Averape numbser of emipkoyoes during the veur 1 Tl Il“-l

‘Tiesta]l mam ber of amplovess e ar ¥ *q'-|1|-'|1l-ln.-r 1.5 M5 1.B1]
4l Transactions with related parties

The relased partics comprise divectons of the Company, ey eanplovess, associatod undemakings and holding company. Details of ransactons

with frlaieed artics, wither than thoss which have boen B afcally cleschisssd clsirwbome In theae Gnancal statciments are as [l

f 0z FEF

MNarwe of parry Rebueicmsbuip Natwee of Transsctions
Rupees Rupees

Pt Akbiar |‘h'1'r|u|,:t 8 (Pwe,) Cormrmen disee I1|hhi]1 Sl aaf r'r||I Chiia “,‘Tﬁ.ﬂlz 15,823,325
Limited Receipes agamst sale of Top Gas 32,108 286 14,925 187
The Insomne for LETLTL T ] 11I:|'\l|.'|.'lul1h|l'.| Ionanen 15258397 15935 314
Polier Reform:
Supeig Texde Mills Led Comimbod directomship Advasece Ralh CHOME W
Mls. Rashoeds Begum IFiepeanae Ciueat hiuse Feil expene . A MUND (W

42 Evenis after the date of 30OFF

There are no subseguent events noourming after the smiement of finanoal posmon daie that will affect these financial satemenis.

43 Diare oo ainibanel 2mion for lasue
These Baancial staemcnes wore authardacd for lssuc on Jaly L3, 2022 by the Boand of Dircctoses of the © ATy
24 General

d44.1 Fypures have been rounded oft o the nearest Rupee.

4.2 CﬂIHiFﬂLLd.L'I.I.: Pigasren have been i arfangon] and ||;'1-'r|rII:||-|'|n arg amendel, wherover nocossiary for the [MErpake of compRnson aie] bsster
]ﬂrﬁunurlnn.

Lahore ——
July 13, 2022 Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Director




Proxy Form
Tandlianwala Sugar Mills Ltd.
33" Annual General Meeting

Folio No./CDC Afc No.

I/We of

in the district of being a member/members of Tandlianwala Sugar Mills Ltd
holding shares of Rs.10 each, hereby appoint Mr./Ms,

of a member of the Company, vide Registered Follo/CDC Afc
No. or failing him / her, as myfour proxy to vote

for mefus and on my/our behalf at the 33" Annual General Meeting of the Company to be hold at Chandni
Banguet Hall 43-N Gulberg-lil, Lahore on Friday, August 05, 2022 at 10:00 am and at any adjournment thereof or of

any ballot to be taken in consequence thereof,

Signed this day of August, 2022
Witnesses:
1. Signature:

Name:;

CMIC:

Address:

Affix Revenue
Stamp of Rupees
Five
Signature by Member(s)

2. Signature:

MName:

CNIC:

Address:
MNote:

All prowies, in order to be effective, must be received at the Company’s Registered Office not less than forty eight
(48) hours before the time fixed for holding the Annual General Meeting and must be duly stamped, signed and
witnessed as required.
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